ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

Ohur Mission:
“Bowmd by our core values — Avconntahility, Commnication amd Teanmvork - weare committed fo providing the kighest fevel of sévvice ta our cirstoniers

DEMCATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANIMNG-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE™

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
July 9, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 9, 2013
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLIL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will veceive public comments at the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A three-minute time limit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Sfor that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or wriling to Rowland Water District, at P.0). Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Reguests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that Distvict staff may discuss appropriate arvangements. Anyone requesting a
disabilitv-related accommodation should make the request with adegquate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to
understand or communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the
meeting.

Materials related to an ttem on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 5. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748,

Page 1 of 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consemt Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is reguested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
June 4, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.
1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
June 21, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.
1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for May and June 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Sund account as presented.
1.4 Investment Report for May and June 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as
presented.
1.5  Water Purchases for May 2013
For information purposes only.
Next Special Board Meeting: July 19, 2013
Next Special Board Meeting: July 23, 2013
Next Regular Board Mecting: August 13, 2013

Tab 2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where siaff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

21

2.2

2.3

24

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for June 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

Approve Funding the Project Development Fund within the Puente Basin
Water Agency in the Amount of $150,000.00 for Conducting Preliminary
Engincering Analyses and Feasibility Studies for Various Water Resources
Projects Being Pursued

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the establishment of the Fund.

Review and Approve 2013-2014 Salary Schedule
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the salary schedule as
presented.

Discuss Fullerton Road Grade Separation
Review Correspondence.

Page 2 of 4



2.5  Communications/Education Outreach Update
For information purposes only.

2.6 Discussion of Upecoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Tncluding
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
* Launch Sercening of “SGV Water Wise”, Wednesday, July 24, 2013,
2:00-3:00 PM, Charter Communications 4781 N. Irwindale, CA 91706
Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues
Intentionally left blank.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
For information purposes only,

Tah 5 COMMITTEE REPFORTS
5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lima)
* Action Line Repular Board Mecting held June 19, 2013
5.2  Puente Basin Water Ageney (Directors Lima/Lewis)
*  Department of Water Resources Letter dated May 16, 2013
For information purposes only
There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.3  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Direclor Lewis/Mr, Deck)
54 Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
55  TProject Ad-lloc Committee {Dircctm‘s Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
57  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
58  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Rios)
5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Direclors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER RETORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1 Public Relations (Mrs. Perea)

6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

6.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr, Carrera)

Page 3 of 4



Tabh 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Ttems
Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
take action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Board Meeting: July 19, 2013, 8:00 a.m.
Next Special Board Meeting: July 23, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: August 13, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Special Mccting
ol the Board of Directors of the Rowland Watcr District
June 4, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Olfice

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Teresa P, Rios

Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
MNone,

OTHERS PRESENT:

Tanet Mormingstar, Legal Counsel

Kirk Howic, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Teri Malkin, Residenl

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrcra, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Adminisirative Scrvices

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
MNone,

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
MNone.



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Dircetor Lima, scconded by Director Rios, the Consenl Calendar was approved
as amended. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar ineluded:

1.1

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Ileld on May 14, 2013

Dircetor Lewis requested that the May 14, 2013, Minutes be amended o rellect that his absence
at the May 14, 2013 mecting was cxeused due to his attendance at the California Special
Districts Legislative Days in Sacramento, California, which was held on May 14-15, 2013.

1.2

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Mceting Held on May 28, 2013
1.3

Water Purchases for April 2013

Special Board Meeting: June 21, 2013, 1:00 p.m.

Regular Board Meeting: July 9, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

Special Board Meeting: July 19, 2013, 8:00 a.m.

Special Board Meeting: July 23, 2013, 5:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors® Meeting Reimbursements for May 2013

Upon review of the Directors” meeting reimbursements [or the month of May; it was noted that
Dircetor Lu-Yang’s meeting reimbursements were not included. Aller discussion, il was the
consensus ol the Board that Director Lu-Yang’s meeting reimbursements be included in the June
21, 2013 Special Meeting Agenda for approval. Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by
Director Lima, the Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement Report was approved as presented, with
the stipulation that Director Lu-Yang’s May 2013 meeting reimburscments be submitted for
approval at the June 21, 2013 meeting. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Review and Discuss District Reimbursement Policy for Meetings Attended by Directors
The Board discussed the District’s current reimburscment policy and noted that the networking
accomplished at meetings held by such agencies as the Regional Chamber of Commerce created
valuable relationships which could ultimately benelit the District. Staff was instructed to provide
the Directors and legal counsel with a copy of the current “Fthics Guidelines for Dircetors™
which sets forth the Directors’ compensation and expense reimbursement policy as well as the
categoties of meetings and activitics for which the Directors are authorized lo receive per diem
compensation.



2:3

Approve District Sponsorship of Buckboard Days Parade in the Amount of $500.00

Aller discussion, a motion was made by Direclor Lewis, seconded by Dircctor Lima, to sponsor
the Buckboard Days Parade in the amount of $500.00. The motion was unanimously earried.

24

Review and Discuss Directors’ Information Cards

Members of the Board discussed their prefercnces with respect to the information cards. Mr.
Deck agreed to meet individually with cach Director to discuss any additions and/or format
changes desired. He noted thal these cards are a “work in progress” and that for this phasc of
their development, he would compile their comments and work with CV Strategics to finalize the
imformation cards accordingly,

25
Communications/Education Outreach Update
For information purposes only.

2.6

Discuss the Scheduling of an I'l' Presentation to the Board

Mr. Deck advised the Board that he is in the process of coordinating presentations on the
advanced technology systems currently utilized by the District as well as a tour ol the Secure Sile
Data Center facilitics which houses the District’s off-site servers in lrvine, California, After
discussion, the date [or this Special Meeting of the Board was scheduled for July 19, 2013, at
8:00 am,

2.7
Discussion of Upcoming Conterences, Workshops, or Events (Including ltems that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

n ACWA Region & Whal Lies Benealth? A Look at Groundwater in Southern California, June
13, 2013, Cily of Carson Senior Cenler
Staff advised that Director Lewis has been registered for this conference, Direclor Bellah
requested that he also be registered for this event,

Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Director Tewis reported on his attendance at the Calilornia Special Disiricts Legislative Days
conference held in Sacramento, California, on May 14-15, 2013,

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing to report.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Dircetor Lima reported on his attendance at the May 15, 2013 Board meeting and noted that i
was a very shorl meeting.



5.2

Puente Basin Water Agency

General Manager, Ken Deck, noted that the Puente Basin Water Agency leller daled May 21,
2013, and dirccted to the Upper San Gabriel Valley General Manager, Shane Chapman, was
included in the board packet for review. Dircetor Lima reported on his attendance at the June 13,
2013 meeting and advised thai General Manager, Ken Deek, provided the Agency with an
anticipated completion date lor the chemical feed and metering station. Mr. Deck advised that
he had attended the La Habra Heights Counly Waler District Board Meeting held carlicr in the
afternoon today and that he provided them with a reporl on the pipeline and installation of the
seven fire hydrants.

53

Association of California Water Agencics

Directors and stall commended Director Bellah on the “"ACWA 2013 Spring Conference Review
and Commenls”™ which he prepared and which was included in the board packet for review.

54
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

5.5

Project Ad-Hoe Committee

President Lu-Yang reported that the meeting held on May 24, 2013 primarily discussed topics to
be addressed at the President’s Dinner to be held on May 28, 2013,

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

President Lu-Yang reported that the Annual Installation and Awards Gala will be held on
June 20, 2013 and that the Green Conference in scheduled for September 2013,

5.7
PWR Joint Watcer Line Commission
Director Lima advised thal the nex! quarterly meeting will be held on June 20, 2013.

58
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Nothing to report.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Resident, Teri Malkin, reporled thal the *Taste ol the Heights” event held at Carolyn Rosas Park
was very poorly attended and that the Council will be postponing the event next year.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reported that the Hacienda-La Puente Unilied School District is out for the summer
and Rowland Unificd School District’s last day of school is June 6, 2013, The District mailed
our top posters to MWD and will probably reccive notification of those selected lor the 2014

4



calendar sometime during the summer. The new website designers estimate that the website will
be up and running belore the end ol June. CV Siralegies is preparing the ad for the Buckboard
Days Program and is in the final stages of designing the “wall arl” for the Board vision
statement. Brittnie has collected the final reports and budgets from the Edu Grant Recipients and
continues to form partnerships with teachers and employees from both school districts. We have
scheduled a Residential Landscape Class for Junc 22; however, at this time we do not have
sufticicnt participation to hold the class. We have started providing sign-up information at the
customer service counter and sent out a second bill stulfer on May 29, 2013, as well as including
a notation in the message section ol the customers’ stalements. Hopelully, this will generate
maore parlicipation,

Resident, Teri Malkin, addressed the Board and commended District employee, Teresa Ryan, for
her valuable participation at the Buckboard Days Parade and noted that she would like her
comments reflected in the Minntes,

0.2

Personnel Report

Mr. Carrera reported that in connection with the retirement of the District’s Facilities
Maintenance Worker, Porfirio Pena, the employees had contributed over $500.00 towards the
purchasc of a gift.

6.3

Engincer's Report

Mt Carrera provided the Board with a comparison between current recycled water sales and
sales for the same period last year and noted that sales last year were 164 acre feet, and this year
they were 261 acre feet, representing a 58% increasc in sales, primarily attributable to the
activation of the Walnut Creck Encrgy Plant (Peaker Plant). Mr. Deck reported that the
architects were able to obtain the Los Angeles Counly building permil for the customer service
remodel project over the counter, eliminaling the need lor an extensive review which could have
delayed the project another four to six weeks.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report.

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments

Director Lewis reporled on his atlendance at the Calilornia Special Districts Conference held in
Sacramento on May 14-15, 2013, and advised that State Controller, John Chiang, spoke al the
luncheon and reported that through the first ten months of the fiscal year, total revenues
exceoded the Governor’s January projections. Director Bellah noted Governor Brown’s
comuments at the ACWA Spring Conference regarding the Delta Fix and further discussed the
neced for the Directors to become well informed on the subjeet.

Future Agenda Items
None,



Late Business

None.

Speccial Board Mceting: June 21, 2013, 1:00 p.m.
Regular Board Mceting: July 9, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
Special Board Meeting: July 19, 2013, 8:00 a.m.
Special Board Meeling: July 23, 2013, 5:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 pm,

Adtest:
SZUPEILU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Dircetors of the Rowland Watcr District

June 21, 2013 — 1:00 p.m.
Location: District Ollice

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Viee President John Bellah
Director Anthony I. Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
Dircetor Teresa P. Rios

OTIIERS PRESENT:
Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

ROWLAND WATER DMSTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistanl General Manager

Ruose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Sean [Temry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMENTS:
Mone,



Tab1l ACTIONITEMS

1.1

Approve Meeting Reimbursements for Director Szu Pei Lu-Yang for May 2013

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, Director Lu-Yang’s meeting
reimbursements for the month of May were approved as presented. The motion was
unanimously carried by those in attendance; Director Rios was abscnt.

12

Sexual Harassment and FEthics Training.  Training Provided by Attorney, Janct
Morningstar, Pursuant to Guidclines Established by the California Attorney General

Lepal counsel, Janel Momingstar, presented Power Point slides on Sexual TTarassment
Prevention, The {raining and education included information and practical guidance regarding
the lederal and state statutory prohibitions against and the prevention and correction of sexual
harassment; the remedies available to victims of sexual harassment in employment; and practical
examples aimed at instructing supervisors in the prevention of harassment, diserimination and
retaliation.

In commection with the Ethics Training, legal counsel presented Power Point slides. The Ethics
Laws covered included laws relating to personal financial gain by public servants; laws relating
to claiming special gifts related to holding public office; Government transparcney laws
including finaneial intcrest disclosure and open government laws; and laws relating to fair
process (Government Cade Section 53234(d)).

Dircetors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Nong

Future Agenda Items
None.

Liate Business
Mone
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: July 9, 2013

A motion was made by Direclor Tima, seconded by Director Bellah, and unanimously carried lo
adjourn the meeling. The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Altesl:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Sccrctary







ROWLAND WATER ISTHRICT

Report Criteria;
Repor type: GL detall

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check tsgue Dates; 52013 - 53172013

GL Check Checkx  Vendor Description
Period  lasue Date Number Noember Payss

05/13 0502013 168435 Vaid Ciack

0513 08012013 16435 Waoid Chack

0513 0502013 18437 Vald Chack

0513 050u2013F 16438 Vaold Check

0513 08012013 16440 Vald Check

Tolai:

16340

0513 DS0G2013 18340 52454 LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECORDER RECORDING OF EASEMENT DEEDS

Total 16340;

18416
053 05D1f2013 18415

Taotsl 18215
16418
0513 oBR0E 1eie
05M3 0502013 1edie
053 05012013 18418
Tolal 164162
16417
0513 050W2013 1G4
0513 DEO12013 16417
0513 0SO1/2013 16447

Tolal 16417

1648
0513 05M0172013 16418

Tedsl 16418:
16419
0513 - 0502013 16412
0513 - DHAD12013 18418

Tolal 16419

16420
0543 05013 18420

Total 18420

16421
0513 05o4f0Na 1842

Tatal 16421:

1186

1400
1400

f400°

62539
52539
62530

1900

33
33

24

52543

ARMORCAST PRODUCTS COMPANY 12 X 24 AR VAC ENCLOSURE SANDSTONE

BADGER METER INC M2000 47 Mag MoteEA]

BADGER METER INC Tax[Li] _

BADGER METER INC Fraighl[Ls]

BREIGH CONSTRUCTION 12" Water Main knataliation Old Fullaron Rd.
BREICH CONSTRUCTION 12" Water Mgin Inztalletion Old Fullarton Rd
BRECH COMNSTRUSTION 12" Watar Main Instaliation Oid Fullerton Rd
CLIKICAL LADOF S B WATER SAMPLES

DUSTIN T MOISIO MILEAGE REIMEURSEMENT

DUSTIN T MOESIO REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS
ERIC S HALL REMEURSEABLE EXPENSE-MWD MEETING
FRAMCHISE TAX BOARD WAGE ATTACHMEMT-MARCOS ASPEITIA |V #5504

Fege: 1
Jum B3, 2013 081 TAM

Check
Amaouni
oo
o0
o0
el
fLee|

il

f8.00-

r8.00-

6,355 48

,356.58

1,709.45
161.95
105,50

2,066.90

313,500.00
313,600.00-

282,240.00

Z62,240.00

247500
2,175,040
A2 80
163,44

185,04

34.02

34.02

ITTAT

rTar




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check |ssue Dates: 5112013 - 52142013

GL Chetk Chock  Wendos

Period  Issun Dale  Number  Number Payes

18422

0513 050172013 16422 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION

05/13. 050142013 16422 5800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION

OB DENO12013 16422 G800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTHON

0543 0B/D1R2043 16422 sa00 G MSAGER CONSTRUCTION

053 OBID2043 15422 5800 G MSAGER COMSTRUCTION
Total 16422;

16423

0513 ohOE013  18d3a 2600 HACH COMPANY
Tofal 16423

16424

0513 D&fﬂi.fzm;‘. 16424 78 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNODL

0513 05/002013 16424 370 HIGHRGAD INFORMATION TECHNOL

0513 Q5012013 16424 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
Tatal 16424

16425

0813 D5D1/2013 18425 62269 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING
Tolal 15425:

16426

0513 0502013 156428 244 |NFOSEND INC
Todal 18425

16427

0513 05012013 18427 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
Taotal 16427:

1428

05/13 050013 168428 3825 MAINTENAMCE SHACH INC
Tatal 16428

16428

0813 ORND12013 16420 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO
Total 16420:

16430

0513 05D1/2013 16430 5775 NATIONAL THEATRE FOR CHILDREN
Tofal 16420:

16431

0813 050172013 18431 4500 PETTY CASH

Tolal 16431:

Page: -2
Jun 03, 2013 0 TAM

Descriglion Chack

Amiount
ABPHALT & COMCRETE 4 50470
ARBPHALT & CONCRETE 243180
ASPHALT & COMCRETE 74,00
ASPHALT & COMCRETE 1,882.00
ASPHALT & COMCRETE TOT &
10,500.50
FREE AMMONUA BEAGENT STARTER SET A 143,48
16348
SOMICWALL DYNAMIC SUP2YR 1,198.00
CARE PACK 2YR 3,840.60
ARCA SERVER EXTENDED PRODUCT SUPPORT & 217782
T.T. 42
TOOLS & BUPPLIES 43,25
49,74
BILLIMNG SERMICE 1.669.57
1.689.37
MATERIALS-LA HABRA HEIGHTS PIPELINE BOE.TE
689,78
TOOL & SUPPLIES 314,68
344.68
TOOLS & SUPPLIES 50.35
60,38
INITIAL PAYMEMNT-FALL 2013 WATER AWARENESS 3,525.00
3,525,080
MISC EXPENSE 152,55
152.53




Check Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check 1ssue Dates: 5172013 - &/51/2013

H{}'!-"I.TLI"ILNIJ WATER DISTRICT

GL Check Check  Vendor

Pedod  issiee Date  Mumber  Mumber Payee

16432

0543 05/01/2013 16432 62243 MOLLARDWATER.COM EAST
Tatsl 16432

16433

0513 05012093 16433 G20862 ROBERT LEAMY

0513 8502013 10433 G2082 ROBERT LEAMY
Todal 16433

18434

o813 OBROU2013 16434 5750 SHERWIN WILLLAMS
Todal 16434

16433

D813 DEIDAAE013 18439 2059 WARREMN GRAPHICS
Totzl 18439:

16441

0513 05012013 16441 82481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

853 08f01/2043E 18441 BR481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Total 16d441;

16442

05M3 05082013 18442 35 TERESA M RYAN
Tofal 16442

16443

0513 0501/2013 16443 7100 U 5 POSTAL SERVICE
Total 15443:

16444

0513 05012013 16444 323 UPS
Todal 18444

16445

0513 DSoEZ013 18445  §2084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC
Total 10445:

16447

03 DEMI2013 16447 1000 ACWALPIA

0&HM3 8203 18447 1000 ACWALIPIA

D5M3  08MAZNS 18447 1000 ACWALIPIA

D513 08MAR045 18447 1000 - ACWAMPIA
Tolal 16447,

16448

05M3 0532043 16448 62250 AMERICAM BACKFLOW PREVENTION

Page: 3
Jun 03, 2013 D17AM

Description

Chock
Amount

LFD D-CHLOR PAIL

MILEAGE HEIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-DF EXAM

PAINT-FOR HYDRANTS

50TH ANNIWVERSARY LETTERHEAD-REG & WINDCG

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPFLIES

MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT

STANDARD MAILIPERMIT 5030

FOSTAGE

ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN

EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE WISION BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCGE PROGRAM
RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS

PMERMBLERSHIP RENEWAL-DAVE WARREN

197,24
197,24

24,30
155,00

17830

13926

139.26

1,401.24
140124
1.087.40

72.10

1,138.50

54.81

4.8

200,00

200.00

AT 8O

4780

11,330.00
11,330.00
35,334.19
GR1.98
58,50

T.082.28

47 {6888

G0.00




Check Regisler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Paga: 4
Check Issue Dalas: 5172013 - 5312013 Jun 03, 2013 09:17AM

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Chack Checkx  Wandor Descrption Check
Paricd  Issus Date Mumber Mumber Payod Arnount
0513 083213 165448 G225} AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-ERIC HALL E0.00
Todal 16448: 120.00
19443
0813 05MH2013 16449 1185 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 10500
Total 16449; 105.00
16450
0813 0RMER013 16450 B20%3 ASTRA INDHLISTRIAL SERVICES INC BACKFLOW TEST KIT - MIDWEST 830 TEHE.0D
055 GRMAZ013 16450 B2033 ASTRA INDHUSTRIAL SERVICES [NC TEST KIT SWIVEL FITTINGS A5.00
0513 oEM3RE013 18480  B2093 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC TEST KIT BLEED OFF VALVE ASSEMBELY 3200
053 G5MHE2013 18450 62093 ASTRA INDLUSTRIAL SERVICES IMC TEST KIT VERTICAL TUBE KIT 3500
05113 0532013 1450 62083 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERWICES INC TAX 6473
05M3 0832013 16450 62033 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERWICES INC FLARE X MIP ADAFTER 45,16
Tofal 16450: BTZ RS
16451
DB/13 . O5A132013 16451 2850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 18021
Total 16451: 186.24
16452
0BT OB/M132013 18452 403 CASELLE ING CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,166.00
Tolal 10452 1,166.00
16453
0513 08132013 16453 6966 GINTAS CORPORATION LOC 633 UMNIFORM RENTAL 184174
Todal 16463: 184174
18454
ORMI  05A32013 16454 82534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE A40.00
Tatal 18454 4000
16456
o513 0BME2013E 16455 82308  CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 15!.52(?.15
Total 16455: 15, B2015
16458
05M3  OHRM32013 16456 62535 CORE-ROBICN PRODUCTS Ventmaster 165 Fume Scubber].5] 2.855.00
O5f13 032013 16456 625356 CORE-ROBION PRODUCTS Tax 9%ILS] 265,85
O5M13 05132013 16456  B2535 (CORE-ROSIOM PRODUCTS FrelghiLs) 350.00
Todal 16456: 3,570,895
184587
05/13  0SM 2013 16457  G243% CVETRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES B2BE.6S
8, 2B6.65

Total 16457




Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 5
Check lague Datea: 52013 - 573112043 Jun 03, 2013 02 1TAM

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Chock Check  Vendor Dascription Chetk
Perod  Issue Date  Mumbar Murribssr Payea Amount
184595

05H3 05132013 16458 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY OATA INFO Mn0.00

Total 16458; 10000
16458
OEM3 - O5M32013 18458 2255 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING ING GARDENING SERVICE 1.685.00
Tatel 16458; 1,625.00
16460
0513 0LEA2013 16480 53¢ FUEL PRO NG D0 INSPECTION 170.00
Total 16463; 170.00
16461
05/13 051132013 16481 2724 HOME DEFOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & EUFPPLIES 14.863
D813 05A132013 TE461 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & BUFPPLIES 47.70
0813 DEM3A2013 16461 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUFPLIES 451.0%
OE13 - DEMI2015 16461 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 4422
Tolal 16481: 58773
16482
0513 OHT3I2013 18482  £25471 [CE BEAR, INC REPAIR ICE MACIHINE 280.00
Total 16462 280.00
16463
0543 05132013 18463 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE 1,516.50
Total 16483; 1,516.50
16454
0513 05432013 18464 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO V4" MUE NL CTS1M0 X CTS110 CPLG H2.40
053 - GRMAR0EE 18464 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 20 OF AERVOE PAINT 212 PURPLE 8,00
05113 O5MAI2013  te46d 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX BT
05713 OEME2013 {6454 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO  MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 147885
0513 OHME2013 {Ede4 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 518" % 34" AYM NL MTR ATAPTER 17.00
0513  osM32013 16464 3020 |NLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1"HL BRASS CPLG 13740
0513 O5Maf203 16464 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1" 2 34" NL BRASS RED CPLG 136.50
0513 05M1 32013 16464 3050  INLAMND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 3™ ¥ 1/8" LEATHER MTR GASKET 120000
O3 0532013 16464 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKE SUPPLY CO 6" X 4" CIVALVE BOX CAP "WATER" 560.0D
0TI  05M32013 16464 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO " BO HYDRANT EXTENSHIN 8 HOLE 138.00
O&M3 0532013 1464 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO CLOW 850 FIRE HYDRAMNT BH 2 BEE.00
0513 05M32013 16464 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 30738
G513 D&M32013 G464 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY COD 58" A" AYM NL MTR ATAPTER B5.00
0813  DEM20713 G484 30507 INLAND WATER WORKSE SUPPLY CO 58" x 1" AYM NL MTR ADAPTER 102.50
0813  OeM1A2013 TaaEd 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" w 34" NL BRASS RED CPLG 2730
0613 ORTNZ013 1ade4 3060 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 5" BO HYDRANT EXTENSION 8 HOLE 136.00
05113 DEM32013 18464 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 31.68
0513 05132013 18464 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 6% 247 0 FLG SPODL 156,00
0513 0EM32013 18484 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 16.74
05113 08132013 15434 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPELY CO 58" x 1 AYM NL MTR ADAPTER 20.50
05113 0E132013 18484 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 6" 125" ROMAC CLFC CLAMP W/ 2® IP TAP Ar2.00
05/13 0332013 18484 050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX 38.03
05113  0SA2013 16484 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY OO 1 ARICOMBINATION AV F AR VALVE A TE200




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Cheock Register - GL DETAILW/IDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 812013 - 513102013

GL Chack Check Vendor
Pariod  Iszuo Date  Mumber  Mumibar Payee
05(13  0&r13/2013 16484 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
0513 05M32013 Toasd 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
Taobal 154464
16465
GE13: O5/132043 16485 357 JANET MORNINGSTAR
Total 15486
16446
05M3  os5M32M s 18468 B2488 KOPPL PIPELINE SERVICES INC
Total 16466:
16467
05M3 0832013 16467 §2128 LEWIS ENGRAVING INC
Total 16467
16468
0813 08N32013 16488 62088 LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL
Total 1G468:
16489
0EITY  DEMI2013 16450 14 MARK SERNA
Tolal 16469!
168470
0513 032013 18470 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP
Tetal 18470
18471
06M3  oEIAA3 18471 g2i181 OME TQUOH OFFICE TECHNOLOGY
Total 168471
16472
08M3 0532013 16472 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES NG
Tatsl 16472
16473
0813 0532013 10473 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC
Tolal 16473
16474
0513 - 0BMN2013 18474 52447 REED GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC
Tuotal 16474
16475
0513  0B/P32013 168475 B2255 RPW SERVICES, INC

Page: &
Jun 03, 2013 09 17AM

Dezcriplion

Check
Amount

6" X 18" GALVANIZED TOP SECTION

EXTERDABLE STEM WRENCH S TO 10 FT

LEGAL FEES

LABOR & EQUIPMENT-8" TEST AN TAP ONLY

COLGR BADGE WIMAGNET-SZU-PEI LU

CONSULTING SERVICES-COACHING

MILEAGE REIMBUREMENT

CONSULTING SERVICES

COMNTRACT BASE RATE-RICCHMPC3500

AUTO SUPPLIES

WASH CONCRETE SAND

LOEBYIST

SPRAY WEED CONTROL AT GALLEANG FACILITY

400,00
748,18

12.957.01

596250

5062.50

16.18

16.18

1,206,258

1.205.25

28383

28383

3,000.00

3,000,00

1,450,865

145065

B4.83

84,53

73833

738.93

1,6040.00

1,600:00

1,100.00



ROWLAND WATER DESTRICT Check Regisfer - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 7

Check lsswe Dates: 5172013 - 513172013 Jum 0%, 2013 OfATAM
GL Check Check  Mendar Descriplon Cheack
Pesod  lssue Daie  Mumber Mumber Payee Amount
0813 0&M32013 16475 B2255 RPW SERVICES, INC CUT AND REMOWVE TREE AT GALLEANO FACILITY 26000
Tolad 16475 1,350.00
164785
05113 ORM32013 13478 5760 SHERWIN WILLLAMS FAINT-FOR HYDRANTS 278.52
Total 18476 278.62
16477
0513 05133 184FF  B2188 30 CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 6A.68
Taotal 18477 5B.68
18478
O51S 0501302043 16478 5EOOZ2 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON TWO SERVICE PACKAGES FOR RES W1 Bi RESWY 840,00
053 05132013 16478  HE00Z 50 CALIFORNIA EDISONM THREE SERVICE PACKAGE FOR CUATRO I 32500
Total 16476 1,265,00
16479
05M3  CEM2013 16479 5800 50 CALIFORMIA EDESON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 15,528 56
05M3  0B32013 16479 5800 50 CALIFORMEA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,725.51
Total 16478 17 25507
164E0
0813 0512013 1B4B0  £2002 SOUTH COAST AQMD CA AIR TOXICS "HOT SPOTS" PROGRAM FEE 116.61
Total 18480: 118.81
16481
GE3 051372013 18461 5800 THE GAS COMPANY GAE UTILITY BILL 68.03
Total 18451, 58.09
16482
05M13  0&M32013 16432 52600 ULTRA WELDING, ING. WELD BACKHOE a26.00
Total 18482 625.00
18483
0aMa D& 013 16483 5850 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 202,58
Tofal 16483 202,50
16484
OEM3  05M 32043 16484 62434 UNION BAME Na CUSTODY FEES 2, 086.00
0513 05M3M2013 16484 62434 UNION BAMNK NA CUSTOOY FEES 2058.00
Tatal 16484 412400
16485
0513  DEMM2013 16485 §2154 UMNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP I MAINTEMWAMCE TRUCK 1617 18 §65.09

Tobal 16485: £55.08




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWYDESCRIPTION
Check 1ssuwo Dales: 52013 - 631120013

Page. @
Jum 03, 2093 391 TAM

[rescription

Check
Amound

PHOMNE SYSTEM-VOIPAOICE LINE

COMFEREMCE CALLING

RECLAIMED WATER

43HR UTILITY SERVICE NOTICE DOORHANGERS

350 GALLOMS RED DYED DIESEL #2

WAGE ATTACHMENT-MARCOS ASPEITIA IV 85054

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMEMNT

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
PARKING-3AN AMA WATERSHED CONF,

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

448, 7 AC FT-MARCH 2013 WATER

MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE
TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE

GL Chack Check  Vandor

Pariod  lssus Date  Mumbsc  Mumber Payin

16485

0513  GRM32013 18488 323 UPS POSTAGE
Todal 16488

16487

0513 DENI2013 18487 B2353 VERIZON BUSINESS
Tatal 16487:

16446

G513 05M3M2045 16488 &2462 YVERIZOMN COMFEREMCING
Total 16488:

16483

0513  0RM32013 16488 TT00 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Todal 16480:

16490

Q513 0832013 18480 205 WARREN GRAPHICS
Todal 16490

16491

053 05MH2013 16491 62532 YALECHASE EQUIPMENT AND SERVI
Total 16491:

16493

0313 ORME2015 16453 62543 FRANGHISE TAX BOARD
Tolal 16433

16494

D513 0EMel2013 16404 3375 ANTHONY LA
Todal 16404

16495

08M3 D&NE&2013 164835 3360 ROBERT LEWIS

0813  DEME2013 16485 3360 ROBERT LEWIS
Tofal 16485

16486

083 OENE82013 16486  G2045 SZU-PEILU-YANG
Total 16484

16487

0513  O5R20/2013 h4aT 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

0513 0520/2013 IHART 4750 PWRJT WATER LINE COMMISSION

0513  0E20/2013 106487 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

0513 0&/20/2013 16497 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

0513 0B/20/2013 18497 ATED PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

BUDGET ASSESSMENT-15T QUARTER

128.12

128.12

85718

BET. 48

B0.47

42

TO0T.36

T07.35

230.71

23071

1,745.51

1,745.51

I7T.37

ITTET

T4.02
T4.02
32.08

.50

3850

53.22

53.22

381,795.30
5,784.25
2455.93
5.600.50

11,133.22




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Fegister - GL DETAILWI/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 5/1/2013 - 5312013

Gl Check
Pedod  Izsus Date

Total 16497,

16498
05M13 - OBrZa2013

Tolal 16408:

16453
0513 D5/2472013
Tatal 1G4899:

16500
0813 052412013

Tola 16500

16801
05113 052452013
0513 0242013

Total 18501;

16502
05M3  DE24/2013
Tatal 16502

16503
0513
0513
0513
0513
0513

052452013
OE/2412013
DE/24r2013
OEI2412013
052412013

Tolal 16503:

16504
05113 05242013
Tolal 18504:

16505
OEMT  DS242013

Taotal 16509:

18606
0513 0RR42013

Total 16506;

16507
0513 0EI24/2043
05/13 OR24020413
05M3  DSIZ4I2043

Check
MNumber

16488

16499

16500

16507
165

16502

16503
16503
16503
16503
16503

16504

16503

18508

16507
16507
16507

Vendor

Number

338

44600

522

Ga492
G482

A00

T
1478
1478
1476
1476

B2071

1900

82351

62258
62258
62250

Page: 9
Jun 03, 2013 02 TAM

Drascription
i Mayee
SCWuUaA RESERVATION (5)
AIRGAS USA LLC OXYGENACETYLENE
AMERICAM WATER WORKS ASSN 2012 WATER UTILITY COMPEMSATION SURVEY
ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

ATET MOBILITY

BUSINESS CARD (ViSa)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD (VISA)
BUSINESS CARD [VISA)

CALIFORMIA LIVING INC

CLINICAL LABOF 5 B

ELITE EQUIPMENT INC.

HYDRO-SCAFPE PRODUCTS, ING
HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING
HYDRO-SCAPE FRODUCTS, ING

SHORT/LONG TERM DISABLILITY

MODILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTERQOK

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENGE & MISTC EXPENSES

INTERIQR PLANT MAINTENANCE

WATER SAMPLES

WHEELER REX PIFE GUTTER

SPEARS TRUE LINION BALL WALVE 5"
BRASS BELL REDUCER 1" X .75"
1.87 GAL. ROUNDLUP PROMAX

Check
Ampount

407,002 60

125.00

125.00

57.65

G765

31800
31800
16G.88
07 B

1.074.48

1,524.04

1,524.04

425.30
1,513.56
284,58
42373
4757

3,204.74

430,00

430.00

1.480.25

1,480,206

117584
117504
16.70

131.10
260.00




Page: 10
Jum 03, 2013 98 1TAM

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates: 512013 - 53112013

GL Check Check Vendor Daseription Chesk
Perod  lasue Date  Mumber Mumber Payes Amount
0513 0B/24I2013 16607 62258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SPEARS TRUE UNION BALL VALVE 75" 18,756
0513 052412013 16507 622580 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC TAX 38,48
0313 052402013 16507 62250 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC BRASS BELL REQUCER 1" X .78" 183,54
D513 0OR/24/2013 16507  §62250 HYDRO-SCAFE PRODUCTS, INC TAX 1682
D5{13 05242013 16507 ©2258 HYDRO-BCAPE PRODUCTS, INC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 26,51
Taotal 18507 68260
16508
0513 06242013 16508 B2435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 3,685.11
Teotal 16508; 3,685.11
16500
05M13 052402043 16508 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2.032.85
Total 16504, 203205
16510
0513 0EZ242013 18610 62226 IMLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 33240
Tatal 16510: 20
16511
0513, 052472013 kAl 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Ballards S25.00
0813 0572472013 1 J050 INLAND WATER WORKE SUPPLY GO Tax 47,25
Total 16511 5225
16512
0513 05242013 16512 62085 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS PAONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 650,00
Todal 18512 BO0, 00
18513
053 05242013 18513 62174 MATRIX IMAGING PRODUCTS HOSTING FEE AT $430MONTH FOR 12 MONTHE-R 6, 750,00
Tatal 18513: 5, 75000
16514
G513 06/24R2013 18514 B3478 NETWORKFLEET INC MOMNTHLY SERVICGE 30920
Tolal 168514; 399.20
16515
05M3  0Bf24/2043 16515 189 MOBEL SYSTEMS SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENTS FOR 1PAD-LEAK MO 9.800.00
Total 16615 9,600,040
18818
0513 05ME2013 16518 62243 POLLARDWATER.COM EAST LPD D-CHLOR PAIL 18724
Todal 16516: 187,24
16517
053 05/2472013 16517 5740 QUINN POWER SYSTEM LEVEL 3 PM ENGINE & GENERATOR 2,003.08
O5/f3  05/24/2013 16517 G740 OQUINN POWER SYSTEM REMOVE & INSTALL BATTERY 853,80




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regizter - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Datos: 5112013 - 5312013

Page: 11
Jun 03, 2013 0917AM

GL Check Check  Vendor

Period lzsue Dete  Number Number Payed

0513 052472013 16817 5740 QUINN POWER SYSTEM
Todal 18517:

16518

0813 052402013 18518 5230 RAGAN COMMUNICATIONS INC
Tatal 18518:

18519

DEMS 052463 1B51E 118 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC
Total 16519;

16520

0513 05202043 16520 52481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Total 16520;

16521

0513 05242013 16521 G1081 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
Tolal 16521:

16522

0513 0572472013 16522 5800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
Total 18522

16523

0813 D5f2412013 18523 52084 WESTIN ENGINEERING NG
Total 16523

16534

0513 05252013 16634 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS

0513 05282013 16634 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS

0513 O5ZWE013 16634 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESE
Total 18534

16635

0513 08282013 165%5  B2003 ASTRA INDUETRIAL SERVICES INC
Todal 18535

16638

0513 052972013 16535  G2534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT
Tatel 165346

16527

0543 052912013 16537 371 CWILTEC ENGINEERING INC

Tokal 16537:

Description

Chaeck
Armont

LEVEL 3 PM ENGINE & GENERATOR

1 YR SUBSCRIPTHIM-MOTIVATIONAL MANAGER

SHREDDING SERVICE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

UNDERGROUND STORAGE PENALTY

LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST

EMGINEERING-IT ETRATEGIC PLAN

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFERENGE & MISG EXPENSLES

BAGKFLOW TEST EQUIPMENT GAL, FEE

SHREDDING SERVICE

EMGINEERING-RWDIGDWD

2059042

5,436 88

138.00

13800

230,08

230.05

266,00

208.00

1920

19.20

120,04

126,00

18,300,00
19,300.00
3,480.72

B30
146.02

8.407.04

85.02

§5.02

40.00

40.00

&, 778.50

B,770.30




ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lasuz Dalea: 512013 - 53172013

Pagn: 12
Jum 03, 2013 69:17AM

GL Chieck Check  Vendor
Pesiod  IssuoDate Mumber  Mumbser
18538

05/13 . 05/29/2013 16538 62439

Tolal 16536,
16539
053 0BR:ez013 16538 23
Todal 18534
16540
0513 052802013 16540 2125
0513 052852013 16540 2125
Tolal 18540:
18541
05M13  0828/2013 18541 2800
Total 18541:
18542
053 052972013 18542 348
0813 QRR2%/2013 18542 348
folal 16542
16543
0813 052902013 16543 arg
Total 18643
18644
0513 0552013 18644 B2265
Tolal 16544:
16545
O5M3 052852013 16545 244
05113 052802013 18645 244
Tofal 16545
16546
0EM3 0522013 18548 050
0813 052872013 16548 2060
0813 052842013 18548 3050
0513  0524/2013 18546 3050
083 052812013 16545 3060
0813  DE29/2013 16546 3060
Tobal 16546
16547
0813 DR29/2013 18547 3105

Fayes

Description

Chack
Amount

CVWSTRATEGIES

DAMNIEL WARREN

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE
DANIELS TIRE SERVICE

HAGH COMPANY

HDR ENGINEERING NG
HDR ENGINEERING INC

HIGHROAD INFORMATION TEGHNGL

HI-WAY SAFETY INC

IMFOSEND ING
IMFOSEND ING

INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY. CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SURPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO

JACKS LOCK & KEY

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

REMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS

TIRES TRUCK 15
TIRES TRUCK 19

OPD FREE CHLOMINE RGT

REISC ENGINEERING-ON GQING RC WATER SUPF
ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT

OV LIS SOL SVR STDEN A YR

Meszage Boards

BILLING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

Pipoling Malodals

Tax

& Pipa Supporlwi 3" Riser Plpe
Tax

Pipaling Matarials

Tax

KEYS

T.160.18

T.160.18

165588

159.88

638.85

g4z

95827

457 47

457.47

A4,831.69

17,088.07

21,919,896

2.018.50

2,018.50

2.500.00

2,500,060

206554
1810

2,883.61

21,530.40
1,628 48
1,119.00

100.71
935.00
8415

26,716.72

229,59




ROWLAND WATER DISTIRICT

GL Check

Tolal 16547
16548
D513 057202013
D53 05202013

Total 16548:

16548
0813 052002013

Tolal 16543
16550
0513 ORE2013
0513 OREENZ

Tatal 18560

16551
05113 OBR2a2043

Total 16554;

16552
05713  05f2a/2013

Total 16552:
16553
0513 0MZ2013
05/13 052802013

Tatal 165563:

16554
0513 D5R2872013

Tolal 16554:

16555
0573 0622013

Total 18555

18656
0513 05958013

Tolal 165586:

16557
O5M3  OSP2802013

Tolal 16L57:

Chack
Period  lssue Dete Mumber  Number

16548
16548

16549

18550
16550

18551

16582

16553
16653

16554

16585

18558

16557

Vendor

62538
62538

G2448

62125
G2125

5000

L0256

G24G0
G460

82209

3550

BO7S

E500

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Checl lssue Dates; 5M/2013 - 5312013

Page 13
Jun 03, 2013 09 17AM

Descriplion
Payes
KOFLO CORPORATION Slatic Moxer 57" Long
KOFLO CORPORATION Frofght
PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE

FREMICH ACCESS
FREMIEH ACCESS

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

PUENTE BASIN WATERMASTER

RYAN WHITE
RYAN WHITE

SIERRA WATER GROUP ING

BOUTHERN GOUNTIES FUELS

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

THERMALAIR INC

EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS

RETIREES DENTAL BENEFITS

ASSESEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES

2013-14 OPERATING BUDGET

REIMBURSABLE FXPENSE-BACKFLOW TESTER C
REMBURSABLE FXPENSE-BACKFLOW CERT, EXA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GASOLINE, REGULAR GRADE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPLACE DAL SMOKE DETECTOR

Check
Arrount

220,90

504300
275,00

&,218.00

300,00

30000

322116

4043

d627.50

3.560.00

3.500.00

12,308.67

12,303.67

750,00
180,00

23000

7,008.75

7,008.75

781638

T.818.30

G007

BOO.T




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Check 1ssue Dates: 51,2013 - 8312013

GL Check Check  Wendor Descrption
Period  Igsus Date  MWumber MNumber Payea
16558
0513 05722013 16558  G2501 TW TELECOM INTERNET & DATA
Total 16558:
16559
0513 052942013 16559 323 Uks POSTAGE
Tatal 165558
16560
0513 0R/ZR2013 18560 2550 VERIZON CALIFORMIA PHOME SERVICE
Tolal 16560:
52313
0513 08232013 52313 G600 THREE WVALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 398 AC FT-MARCH 2013 WATER
05113 05232013 52313 E600 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TYMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY
0813 05232013 52313 600 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TYNMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER
058/13. 05232013 52313 G600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWMWD WATER USE CHARGE
0513 05/2372013 52313 65003 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST WD CAPACITY CHARGLE
Tolkal 52313
Grand Totals:

Summary by Goneral Ladgar Account Number

GL Account Dedlt Credit
11606-0 694,366.34 313,678.00-
prrali I3EFA00 1,7E5.08272
22210:0 30 i)
51310-0 718,607 30 i)
54410-1 783052 00
£1d10:2 550047 il
51410-3 3,811.55 .00
S4410-5 10, 707.82 Rili]
54514-0 16,527.51 00
54810-0 26,876,692 i
£2210-0 6,701.88 AG
523100 19, 114.67 A
542100 1,410.33 A0
542110 24, 635,54 .0
542130 1.804.27 .0a
54214-0 2431.80 00
54215-0 1,12568 00
54218-0 44 22 00
Bg210-0 11,233.48 g1
AE211-0 442400 1]
RE212-0 457.00 ¥
5G214-0 1418228 it
BG215-0 120.00 00
EG216-0 2,129.23 i)
s56217-0 44 BT 00

Proof

2B0,678.24
1,492,304.72-
RilH]
T18,687.30
763022

£ 50047
3.811.55
10,707.82
16,627.51
26, 878.88
B, 701.85
19,114.67
1410033
24 535.54
160427
243180
1,125.88
44,22
11,333.48
4.424.00
457,00
141628
120,00
242023
L4467

Pags; 14
Jun 03, 2013 09:17AM

Check
Arnount
1.168.01

1,168.01

15.18

16:18

81232

1222

33780200

3,044.54
381155
1,768.32
404357

a51,470.08

.412.904.72




ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL BETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 18

Check Isaus Dates; 542013 - 53102013 Jun 03, 2013 0RATAM
GL Account Dkt Credit Proof
Sezig-0 T 46250 0 T A62.50
GEZ18-0 5,360 28 il 5,360.23
56220-0 16,851.83 00 16,851.83
LE221-0 20,856.41 0 20,856 .41
5E223-0 3,613.52 0 3,613.62
EG312-0 16,515.12 06 16.515.12
EG320-0 5.858.01 00 5.858.01
S8411-0 38,324.18 00 3033418
564130 322116 A0 322110
584150 6861.08 ilH G51.08
SE4168-0 166.88 00 186,88
58417-0 748860 oo T.488.00
58418-0 207 .80 oo S0T.80
58419-0 Ba.50 REL B850
AEE10-0 116.81 o0 11681
BE7TI0-0 1,758.58 Ri) 1,768.69
EBE12-0 2,591 44 i) 2,891.44
E7312-0 1,243.34 1 1,243,534
B734-0 1.200.70 00 1,200,70
57350 2.835.256 oo 3,535,758
57316.0 21,819.98 oo 2181888
57320:0 1,107 73 a0 110773
57324-0 1.020.87 00 100,87
Grand Talals: 203968072 203086072 o0

Rport Criteria:
Report bype: GL detil




Reredand Wabar Disirict Check Regisber - Delad
Report Dates: 5M1/12013-573172013

Pags: 1
Jun 03, 2013 0B 18AM

Hepait Crileda:
Datail Ropart

Check Mumbxer Dato Payos

18446 05012013 DAVID MIN-YEL HVWANG

Sequence Source Description GL Account Arnnunt Chack Amaount
1 560027-13  CREDIT REFUNIN-438 BALHAM AVE 15210-0 26.05 2505
16524 0L/24/2093 ARNOLD VER
Seguence Sowrca D=ecription GL Account Amount Check Amaount
1 18§188-78 DEPOSIT REFUMND-18201 ALLWOOD COURT 22810-0 430.08 450,08
16525 DRE242013  MARIA EEPARLZA
Sequenca Source Doscription GL MAccoaint Aol Check Amount
1 521107-34 DEFOSIT REFUND-18624 VILLA PARK 22510-0 187G 167,16
16525 OH/24/2013 SHINGLIAN ASSOCIATES
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amaoung Check Amouni
1 230080-31 DEPOSIT REFUND-2353 FULLERTON 2281040 a8d 64 38464
18527 05242013  KIEWIT POWER CONSTRUCGTORS
Sequence Source Descrption GL Account Amaent Check Amount
1 B7-61 DEPOSIT REFUND-511 BIXBY (COMST METER) 22810-0 654,05 B54.05
16528 05242043 ANTHONY LOPEZ
Sequence Spaurce Descripfion GL Accournt Aot Check Amount
1 84815864 DEPOSIT REFUMD-2311 CORDOZA 22810-0 40.74 40,74
10528 05242013 HEIDI MAD
Sequence Source Descriglion GL Actaunt Amount Check Amaount
1 ROG524-22 DEPOSIT REFUND-1BG27 NOTTINGIAM LANE 22810-0 agdRT BT
16530 02472013 DCXCAVATION INC
Segudnce Seurcs Description GL Account Arnount Check Amcuent
1 104-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-NE CORNER FULLERTONPATH 228100 429.58 A20.58




Roedand Water District

Check Register - Datail
Repart Dates: BM/2013-6/31/2013

Pags: 2
Jun @3, 2013 001880

Check Mumber Data Payea
16631 0B242013  HEU JIEN HUAMNG
Seguenca Source Dascription GL Account Aumound Chack Armoumt
1 519885-14 DEFOSIT REFUND-473 DOVERDALE AVE 22840-0 130.65 130,55
18632 0572472013 Y KIN
Sequance Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 B46832-47 DEPOSIT REFUND-2822 GALLID 22810-0 £51.51 491,51
18535 ORE4Z013 MARIAG HERNANDEZ
Sequence Source Deacription GL Account Amont Check Amount
1 1ra7e-22 CREDIT REFUND-18241 EEPITO BT 15210-0 24,48 246
Grand Totals: 314408

Ropedt Criteria:
Ditail Regart







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCGRIPTION Page: 1

Check lssue Dabos: 6112013 - 83002013 Jul 91, 2013 11:58AM
FReport Criteria:
Report type: GL detail
Gl Check Check  Vendor Desciption Chack
Pericd  |ssue Date Number  Mumber Payas Annunt
16563
06M3 0e/0df2013 18583 376 ANTHOMY LIMA MILEAGE REMMEURSEMENT 54.53
Total 18583; 51.53
16564
013 DG/0472093 6564 62233 JOHM BELLAH REBBURSABLE EXPEMSE-SAN ANA WATERSHED 750
Tatal 16584 7.50
16565
0313 OEM0&2013 10565 3360 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 42.27
033 08/0412013 18565 3360 HROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-ACWA & CE0A CONFE 121,92
Tolal 16905 171,19
16566
0613 0B/04.2013  16BG6 82233 JOHMN BELLAH REIMBURSABLE EXFENSE-AGWA SPRING COMF. 447 .54
08/13  OB/04/2013 16566 82233 JOHM BELLAH MON REIMBURSABLE EXPEMNSE-ACWA SPRING C 174.45-
Total 16556 27338
16667
0EM3  OEDBI2ME 16557 62203 AWARDS BY RUBI HYDRANT AWARD-P PENA RETIREMENT .48
Total 16587 87 .48
16664
06113 062013 1BSEE 62634 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHRENDING SERVIGE 40,00
Tate| 165682 AD.00
16560
0&/13  DGAEMR2043 16560 371 CMILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHCWD 1,520.00
Total 16568: 1,520.00
16570
0613 (8062013 16570 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONTROL BET.TS
0613 062013 16570 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONTROL 59.00-
Tolal 16570 G2B.75
16571
0813 DE/0BN2013 16571 62542 DRAEGER SAFETY, ING Polytron 5000, DS A GF 1,160,040
0813 DE/0EN2013 16571 62542 DRAEGER SAFETY, INC Dragor Sondor NH3 LG 585.00
0813 OG0B0 16571 62542 DRAEGER SAFETY, ING Drager Sensoes GL2 485,00
08M3 - DGI0ErR2013 16571 62542 DRAEGER SAFETY, INC Caliveation KIL 485.00
0813  DBAOGR2GT3 16571 G2542 DRAEGER S8AFETY, INC Cal Gas, NH3, G0gpm In k2 391.00
G813 - DBA0GMR2013 16571 52542 DRAEGER SBAFETY, INC Cal Gas, CL2, Gppm In N2 370,00
0813 06082013 16571 62542 DRAEGER SAFETY. ING Tax 31268

0813 0082013 18571 62542 DRAEGER SAFETY. ING Fredght 48,02




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisier - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: /12013 - 6r302013

Pegs: 2
Julbtd, 2013 11:580M

Check
Amount

GL Check Check endor Descriplon
Period  Issue Dale  MNumber MNumber Payaa
Tolal 16571:
16572
0813 OGAG2013 18672 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE
Total 1G572:
16573
0613 O4/pE2013  1B5T3 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO MILEAGE REIMBLIRSEMENT
0813 08082013 16573 33 DUSTIN T MOISKD REIMEURSABLE EXPENSES-BACKFLOW RENEWA
Todal 185732
18674
0EM3  0B/06A013 18574 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE
Taotel 165/4;
16575
0613 OBM0GI2013 16578 373 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGE SERVICE
0613 06062013 16575 372 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA GENTER
Total 166745:
16576
0613 08ME2013 16570 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 13 FLG LR, 80 ELL CML&C
0013 Cafosz0a 1G5TE J050  INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY O Tax
06/13 08082013 16576 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO MATERWLS FOR MAINS
Tolal T6576:
16577
08/13  0G/DEM2013 16577 397 JANET MOHNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES
Total 16577
16578
0813 GEAOE2013 18678 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES
Total 18578
16679
OEM3 0808013 18574 18t NOBEL 5YSTEMS GEOVIEWER OMNLINE HOSTING
Toial 16578:
16580
063 OB/06M2013 16580 62504 MNORTHTOWMN COMPANY GLASFORMS UTILITY MARKER 8TF-58-05 - BLUE
06113 D6/06M2013 16560 62504 MWORTHTOWMN COMPANY GLASFORMS DECAL #B1120W "PIPELINE"
0813 D&M6F2013 16580 62504 MNORTHTOWN COMPANY GLASFORMS DECAL #P2527 "RWD™
063 0B0BFR013 16580 62504 NORTHTOWN COMPANY TAX
Tatal 16580:
16581
0613  DO&0EM2013 18581 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLG  LOBBYIST

3,786.68

1,605.00
1,685.00
45.20
180,00

225.20

1473
1413
441667
8,060.63
7.476.30
488.00
43.92

168.95

TO0.87

2,762.50

2, 76250

To0.00

750.00

B,000.00
5,000,00
107.73
33.30
33.30

34.47

208.80

1.500.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETALWDESCRIPTION Page: 3

Check lzsue Dales: 812013 - /5072013 Jul 01, 2013 11:68AM
Gl Check Check  Wendor Descriplion Chack
Period  Issue Date  Number  Number Payes fumount
Total 18581: 1,500.00
16682
O3 08082013 {8682 52048 REGIONAL CHAMEBER OF COMMERC 2013 BOARD OF DIRECTORS RETREAT-57U PEIL 300.00
Tofal 16582 300.00
16583
08113 DE/0G2013 16583 G2062 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200
Talal 16581 20.34
16584
0arty  OEOE201E 18564 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC NEW CHLORINE BUILDING 13,320.00
Tolal 16554 13,320.00
16685
0813 08082013 16685 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBEURSEMENT 2347
Tolal 18585 x3AT
16568
0813 0B/0G/20M3  1BEBR B2521 TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES PROGRESS PAYMENT ON WEBSITE 2.5%0.00
Taotal 18588 2.590.00
16587
O6M3  OCM0EM2045 16587 7400 U5 POSTAL SERVICE FIRST CLASS PRESORT #5030 200.00
Totlal 16587; 20000
16588
O3 0GA0Gi2013 16588 168 US POSTAL SERVICE ANMNUAL BOX RENT g48.00
Tolal 16588: G48.00
165689
013 080872013 18588  B2482 VERIZON CONFERENCING CONFERENCE CALLING 100.05
Tatal 1656%: 100.05
16550
033 OEDE2013 H5E0 205 WARREN GRAPHICS CHECK BOX ORANGE DOORHANGERS 42120
0813 OGMOGR2013 16550 205 WARREN GRAPHICS RECYCLED WATER INSPECTION FORMS i6g.84
Toly 165940 581.04
165691
D613 0EMB2M3 16591 4750 PWR JIT WATER LINE COMMISEION A05.8 AC FT-APRIL 2013 WATER 420,934 20
o813 0GrBZ013: 16691 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 6,7684,25
0613 anez2in3 18691 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVAWD CONMEGTED CAPACITY CHARGE 245595
DEMI  O06MBR2013 16091 4750 PWRJT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,660,820

Total 18591 435,015.28




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Pags: 4

Check tsaue Dates: 6472013 - &13002013 Jul 01, 2013 11:58AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Daosciiption Check
Perod  lzsue Date  Number  Number Payaa Amount
16592
06/13  0&MfB2013 16582 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A UNDERGROUND STORAGE LIABILITY 1,114,060
Tolal 16582 1,144,00
16583
06/13. 0GM182013 16583 1000 ACWAIPLA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 42 55547
06/13  06/18/2013 16583 1000 ACWAIPIA EMPLOYEE VISION GENEFITS BE&1.08
0613 0G6M18s2013 16583 1000 ACWALPLA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 88.50
0813 06/18/2013 16583 1000 ACWALIPLA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 706220
Tolal 16503 50,364.15
10594
0813 O08MB20M3 16594 1825 ANTHEM BLUE GROSS RETIREE HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,588.94
Totzk 165594 1,588.94
16685
06M3 OsMErr013 166A85 3850 ATHEMWS SERVICES (MODERM SVC) TRASH SERVICE 18821
Taofal 16505: 198.21
16506
063 OBMRR0IA  i6508 1600 B & K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE TOOLS & SUPPLIES 50,18
Tatal 16586: 50.18
16597
0BA13  06/182013 16587 G266 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 633 UKIFORM RENTAL 282387
Tolal 16647 2BANET
16598
063 0812013 18504 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 5882
Tolal 16598: 3888
16539
013 06M8r2013 16589 2375 FULLER TRUCK ACCESSORIES #811 PLASTIC TRAY [ WEATHER GUARD LO-SIDE 28828
0af1d  0BMe01s 16580 2378 FULLER TRUCK ACCESSORIES GAS SPRINGS #780e-2PK 186.28
0813  OBMAM2013 16559 2376 FULLER TRUCK ACCESSORIES TAX A6.78
Tota 16855 §11.38
16600
deM3  8ME2013  1sad0 2800 HACH COMPANY HITRIVER 3 PAWD PLW 10 ML PEADD T4.45
Total 18600 7445
16601
DEMD  0eMENN13 1860 348 HOR ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 7,866,485
063 oe/en01y ss80d 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GUING POTABLE WATER 107331
DEMS  OBMERI13 18604 345 HDR ENGINEERING ING MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 1,248 58

Total 18801: 10,168.34




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check issue Dales: 6172013 - 63002013

Page: &
Jul 01, 2013 11:58AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period  |zeus Dete  WNumbsr  Number Fayes Armournt
16602

0613 0GfTE2013 16602 A78 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL  REMNEAL OF ROWLANDWATER.NET 100.00

Total 18802: 100.00
18403
D813 0B18/2013 18803 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES B64.18
063 0BMBA2013 168803 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 158,67
0613 0BMERA0TS 168603 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 18254
0813 0BMERAGTS 16503 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 26,03
Total 16603; 1,031.40
16604
063 OSME2013  ek04 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,755.87
06f13  O6M&2013 18604 Hd4 INFOSEND INCG BILLING SERVICE .40
Total 16804; 1,764.87
16605
o613 O6ME2013 46805 62408 HOPPL PIPELINE SERVICES INC 1 -10" EZ WVALVE COMPLETE ON 12.02 AC PIFE B,488.00
Talsl 16805 ,486.00
1660E
0613  06/Me2013 16606 3365 LIEBERT CASSIDY & WHITMORE MEMBERSHIP 7/01/13-8r30/14 3.549.00
Todal 16608: 3.549.00
16607
0813 0E1&2013 18507 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 4,585,00
Tatal 16807: 4 385,00
18408
G813 0BM&Z013 18308 287 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 8135T31 TELESCOPRING LADDER A02.50
Tatal 16808: 402 50
1g608
0813 (EMBR0IE  16B0R 62304 NORTHTOWN COMPANY MATERIALS FOR MAING 25283
DEM3 08182013 16808 82504 MNORTHTOWN COMPANY GLASFORMS UTILITY MARKER #TF-88-08 - BLUE 50.33
Total 1680%; 313,16
18610
06M13  0BMER2012 16810 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONTRACTOR FEES 1245717
O3 0EMER13 1Bs10 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESEMENT FOR BANK AMALYSIS FEES 5578
0&M13  OeM&3013 j6510 5000 PLENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORMEY FEE 1,558.85
Total 16640: 14,071.68
16611
06/13 DBME2013 16611 5740 QUINM POWER 5YSTEM CHEGK FAULT ON NATURAL GAS ENGINE AT ARTI 3T5.68
046/13  DaM8f2013 16611 5740  QUINM POWER 5YSTEM REPLACE THERMOSTAT QN NATURAL GAS ENGIN 486,35




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regieter - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Pege: &

Check |zsue Dates: 6172013 - G/30/2073 Jul 01, 2013 14:58AM
GL Check Check  Mendar Dascription Check
Poricd  Issue OData Number Number Payoa Amount
Todal 18611: 862.04
16612
0813 0GME82013 16812 G2168 S0 CAL GAS GO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 57.87
Total 18312: 57.97
16613
0613 06M82013 16013 5800 SO CALIFORMIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 15,708.20
083 08M8/2013 18813 G800 SO CALIFORNWA EDISGN QOFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,745.47
Total 16613 1745487
16614
0613 0882013 18514 B2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 3Z8.14
Tolal 18514; 32814
16615
063 0EME2013 168515 5000 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 2355
Taokal 18815 2355
16616
0art3d DGAO/2013 16816 G500 THERMALAIR ING MAINTENANCE SERVICE 38334
Tolal 166148 38334
16617
08113 CEMBI2013  16GIT G815 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVAL AND THINNING (RES. 1) 310000
0BM3  GEMB20MY  1EGTT G815 TOP MOTCH TREE SERVICE REMOVE PINE TREE [(ASHBOURME BOOSTER STA 10000
06:13 0882013 16617 G315 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVIGE THiIN EUCALYPTUS TREE (HARBOR BOOSTER ST 1,500.00
0613 GaME2013 18617 G815 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE REMOVE 3 TREES AND BLISHES (RES. &) 550.00
0613 OBMTA2Z013 18617 G615 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE REMOVE DEAD WRLNUT TREE & REMOVE OTHER 576.00
Total 18517 5,825,00
16618
083 0BM&/2003 18818 62164 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTEMANCE TRUCK 20, 28 2,579.85
Total 16648: 2,579.88
16618
06M3 0682043 18610 TU7S URBAN WATER INSTITUTE ING MEMBERSHIP DUES 780,00
Total 16616 750,00
16620
06M3  OEMEI20M3 16620 62353 VWERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEMAOIPAOICE LINE BAG.30
Total 16620 B8E0.30
16621

DEMA - OBM&2013 18621 2900 WULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY COLD PATCH (TEMPORARY BLACK TOP) 1,361.39




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check 1zsue Dates; 62013 - 8302013

Page: ¥
Jul 04, 2013 11:58AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Dasaription Check
Period  Izsue Date  Wumber Number Payes Amount
Tolal 16521 1.981,30
16622
0813 081872013 16622 700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT REGLAIMED WATER 117321
Tatal 16822 1,173.21
18523
08113 0BMBIZ013 18823 7100 U5 POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE-PERMIT 5030 3,000.00
Total 166823 3,000.00
16841
06M13 0SR5E013 16641 750 A &BELECTRIC REPLACED RES 1 LEVEL INDICATOR 1.534.50
06M3  O82EHM3 1684 750 A &BELECTRIC RECEPTACLE REPLACEMENT 130.02
06/13  O8/2502043 16841 750 A& BELECTRIC CHECKED PROBES FOR OVERFLOW ON TANKS 191729
0613 06/252013 {16641 750 A& BELECTRIC INSTALLED ADDITIOMAL CIRCUITS-OFFIGE LUNC 3,887.78
Tatel 16641; 7.489.59
16842
06/13  DEM2S/2013 18642 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TAMK RENTAL 67.85
Total 16642: 67.85
16643
0813 CE2&2013 16843 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 105.00
Todal 16543 135,00
18644
0813 087262013 16844 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 166,88
0EM3  OBM2E2013 16644 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORTILONG TERM DISABILITY 807 .60
Tatal 18644: 1,074.48
16445
08113 0BI25I2013 16948 400 ATET MOBILITY MOEBILE PHOMNES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBQOK 1,530.55
Total 16845 1.530.55
16645
OeM3 08252013 o848 82524 BRITTNIE VAN DE CAR REIMEURSABLE EXPENSE-DWR CONFERENCE 33.69
Total 16846: 33.69
16647
06/M3 06/25/20613 16647 1476 BUSINESE CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,2537.65
06143 O0BR5R201E 16647 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VIS5A) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,108:43
083 062572093 16E4T7 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VI5A) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 18.08
083 OE/IZSR2013 16647 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMNFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 18,65
0613  O0&/2ER2013 16847 1476 BUSINESS CARD [VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 472,08
2.880,77

Tolal 16647




ROWLAND WATER [NSTRICT

GL Chack
Period  Izsue Date

16848
0eM3  DB/252013

Totel 16848;
16640
0&ME 06252013
063 06/25/2043
06fM13 OB252013

Tolal 16648:

16650
0613 08/25:2013
Todal 19650:

18551
DRI OBZS013
Tatal 18851;

186562
063 OBFIG/2043

Total 16652,

16652
0613 GEI25M2043

Total 1665%:

16654
063  08/25/2013
Tolal 16654:

16655
0813 DER2E2013
Total 18855:

16656
DEi3 082572013

Total 16656

16657
DE13  0BM2572015

Tatal 16657

16658
0BfA3 ORI

Tota! 16658,

Check
HNumber

16648

6648
16648
16648

16650

18651

16852

16653

TGGEE

18655

16656

16857

f6ESR

Vendor
Mumber

BZOT1

403

BE534

it

62540

62263

1270

B2428

62142

62546

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issus Datas! 6142013 - 873002013

Page: 8
Jul 01, 2013 11:65AM

Payes

Description

Check
Armount

CALIFORNIA LIVING ING

CA-NY SECTION AWNA
CA-NV SECTION AWWA
CA-NY SECTION AVANA

CASELLE INC

CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT

CITY OF INDUSTRY GITY HALL

CONSOLIDATED CONTRACTING SER

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURC

DHS-DRINKING WATER PROGRAM

EMEROIDME

INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE

CROSS CONMNECTION REMEWAL-DUSTY MOISICH
CROSS CONNECTION RENEWAL-ERIC HALL
CROSS CONNECTION RENEWAL-DAVE WARREN

CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES

BHREDMNG SERVICE

RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM

APP, FOR PAYMENT #1

SERVICE CUTS

PROPERTY DATA INFO

ALLOWED PUMPING ALLOCATION

T3 RENEWAL-TED CARRERA

RWD.POLG SHIRTS

430.00
430.00
50,00
£0.00

£0.00

240,00

1,166.00

1,466:00

40.00

1467285

14,672,650

35,225.08

35,225,086

477.00

477.00

100,90

100.00

20.00

20.00

187.87

1B87.67




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Ragister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Chack lscue Dales: &'1/2013 - BE00S

Pags: #@
Jul 01, 2013 11;588M

GL Check Check  Vendor
Perigd  lzaue Date  Mumber Number Payze
16658
0613 06252013 16659 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS
Tatal 16655:
16680
0313 OBZE2ME 16680 330 FUEL PRO NG
Total 16860
18661
0813 OEREE013 16861 24701 GRAINGER
Total 16661;
16662
0613 08252013 16862 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
a8f13 0825013 1BS62 370 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL
Total 16862
18663
06/13° D6/25/2013 16663 62541 ICGE BEAR. INC
Taolal 16563:
16664
0813 D6252013 16684 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISE
Total 16534
16665
0813 062602013 16665 244 INFOSEND INC
0813 0526/2013 16885 244 [NFOSEND INC
Taolal 16065
16668
08A3  GE26/2013 18888 62236 |NLAND DESERT SECURITY &
Total 16686
18667
063  GE282012 1B867 B2481 |TZEN
Total 16567:
16685
06113 08/25/2013 16668 3105 JACK'S LOCK & KEY
Tofal T65668;
186868
OGN 0B252013 16869 620868 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS

Total 16668:

Descriplion

Check
Aount

POSTAGE

DO INSPECTION

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

MANAGE SERVICE
DATA CENTER

IGE MACHINE SERVICE

PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24

BILLING SERMICE
INSERTS-LANDSCAPE CLASS

ANSWERING SERVICE

5% OF DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

KEYS

MONTHLY JARITORIAL SERVICES

44,50

44.50

i70.00

00D

7089
TO.89
4.416.87
2,667.00

§,973.67

360,00

356,00

4 585.08

4,585.08

200524
31.30

2,038.64

288.35

28835

15,881.00

15,881,00

2288

2284

G00.00

G00.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Gheck Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check |ssue Dates; BM/2013 - /3002013

GL Chechk Check  Vendor
Period lesue Date  Mumber Number Payes
16670
D613 OGR252013 18370  B2476 METWORKFLEET ING
Tobal 1G6T0:
16671
0813 DGIZ5R2013 16871 189 NOBEL SYSTEMS
Tolad 16671
16672
0313  082E2013 16872 252 PENSOFT SOLUTICNS
Total 1887
16673
0613 08252013 18673 62125 PREMIER ACGESS
06M3 08252013 16673 62125 PREMIER AGGESS
Tolal 16673;
16674
D&/M13 08202013 18474 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENGCY
06/13 06282013 16674 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
DE6/13 . DGR25Z2013 18674 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
D613 D6/252013 16674 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
Tatal 16574
16675
0613 00252013 16875 5230 RAGAN COMMUNICATIONS NG
Tabal 16675
16676
08/13  GEI26/2013 16678 4621 RESERVE ACCOUNT
Tolal 16678:
18677 ]
0813 082502013 iga?y 62200 SIERRA WATER GROUP ING
Todal 16677:
16678
06M3  08/252013 6678 62530 SONSRAY MACHINERY
Total 16678
16679
063 0B/282013 16673 143 ST JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE
Total 16678
18680
0613 06/25/2013 16630 6075 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

Deseription

MOMNTHLY SERVICE

UFPDATES TO DISTRIGTS GIS

2014 PENSOFT PAYROLL RENEWAL

EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS
RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS

ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES

ASSESSMENT FOR FROFESSIONAL FEES
ASSESSMENT FOR FROFESSIONAL FEES
ASSESSMENT FOR FROFESSIONAL FEES

1 ¥R SUBSCRIPTICN-80TIVATIONAL MANAGER

REPLENMISH POSTAGE METER,

BPROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MAINTENANCE-CASE TRACTOR

FIRST AID-R LEAMY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Paga: 10
Jul 04, 2083 11:584M

Check

Amount

309.20

36020

2,800.00

2B00.00

5§36.00
536.00
3,788,008
40643
5,704 52
53817
535833
320.50

533333

761033

138.00

139.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

3,833,758

1838TS

2 538,43

2 538.43

144.25

114.25

15.25




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Registar - GL DETAILWOESCRIPTION

Check lssuo Datas: 87172013 - 3012013

Paga:
Jul 0, 2043 11:5BAM

i

GL Chwek Check  Nandar [rescription Check
Perliod  lssus Dale  Number Muembor Payeo Amouni
Todal 16580 15.25
16681
0613 OBM2572043 16681 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 51807
0643 06252013 16681 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-ACWA CONFERENCE 10.83
0aM3 O6F25r2013 16681 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG NCN REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-ACWA CONFERE 89.37-
Total 16681: 457,53
16682
06713 DGI262013 16682 62501 TW TELECOM INTERMET & DATA 1,168,064
Total 16682 1,168,104
16683
DEM3  08/2h2013 16683 G250 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 161,50
Tofal 18683: 154,50
16684
06413 081252013 1GGE4 323 UPS POSTAGE 1378
Total 16654 13.78
16635
06M3  OR252013 G065 2580 VERIZON CALIFORMIA PHOKE SERVICE H14.01
Total 16685 51401
62413
O6M3  OEf24f20913 62413 6600 THREE WVALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 418.5 AC FT-APRIL 2013 WATER 351,008.60
OBM13 0872412013 62413 8600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TVMWD CONMECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54
OBM3 0672412013 62413 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DUST TVIAWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,811,585
OEMA  OB/2402013 62413 8600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWIMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,769.32
0613 06f2412013 62413 600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 4,543 57
Total 2413: 304.675.48
Grand Totals: 1,102,593,05
Summary by General Ledger Account Number
GL Account Danit Crodit Prood
115050 77, 425.06 59.00- 77.300.08
22160 302.83 1,102,901.88- 1,102.599.05-
513100 T71,940.70 .on 11,540, 70
61410-1 TE30.22 00 163022
§61410-2 560047 0 5,500.47
51410-3 3.611.55 80 3811.55
51410-5 13,707.82 Bl 10,707 82
51510-0 15,845.86 Rii] 156,845.86
815100 2012326 il 20,123.26
B2210-0 BE2,04 i) BE2.04




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWI/DESCRIPTION Page: 12

Check lssus Dates: 81/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jud 91, 2013 11:58AM
GL Account Debit Cradit Prool
523100 20,284.28 i ] 2020428
54210-0 G90.91 00 B90.91
542110 477.00 00 477.00
54213-0 0.B37.95 .00 DBET.06
54214-0 10,847.39 00 10,847.59
BE210-0 3,138.18 0 313518
BE212-0 138.00 00 139,00
5G214-0 BE1.39 .0g 53138
BG216-0 4,233.00 4] 4,288.00
56216-0 5,609.15 0o 5g00.18
5621T-0 T05.58 0 0558
56218-0 4.282.60 il 4, 262.50
552181 1,558.685 il 1,558.85
62190 §,138.11 Eili 5,138.11
55220-0 18,307,038 ili] 18,307.98
5e224-0 31.30 Kl 31.30
562230 2,158:33 243.83- 1,815.50
5&310-0 1,114.00 .00 1,114.00
563120 16,520.03 A0 16.529.03
56320-0 5,115.00 A0 5,116.00
56411-0 4255147 .00 42,561.47
56413-0 3,208.00 A0 3.2%5.09
56415-0 G61.0a 00 B51.98
56416-0 16688 00 166,58
56417-0 0,057.57 00 9.057.57
5E418-0 P07 60 i) 90780
56410-0 B850 .00 B850
5G710-0 2,586.08 00 2,596.08
EG812-0 1,610.89 00 1,610.89
57312-0 1,264.27 {00 1.2684.27
57314-0 4,774.03 ] 4,774,038
5T316-0 10,189.54 L] 10,188,34
57320-0 510.00 .09 510.00
5T321-0 244.45 i ] 244 45
Grand Tolaks: 1,103,204.71 1,103,204.71 Rili]

Repart Crilzria:
Repor fype: GL detsil




Rowdand Watar District

Check Register - Detall
Report Dates: 61/2013-6/30/2015

Fepol Critesia
Datall Fepo

Page: 1
Jul 01, 2013 12:01PM

Check Number [hate

Payes

16632 08/2052013 Y1 KIN
Sequence Source Cascription GL Account Amrount Check Amount
1 B45632-42  Woid - DEPOSIT REFUMD-2622 GALLID 22810-0 481.51- A91.51-
16624  025/2013 DCHCAVATION INC
Soquanca Sounca Deseription GL Account Amount Checi Amaunt
1 104-00 CREQIT REFUND-NE CORNER FULLERTONPATHF 1521040 24344 243 44
18625 08/25/2013 CHONG YUL YEA
Seguenca Source [escriptlon GL Account Amount Chack Amaoent
1 S46451-83 CHEDIT REFUND-1819 LARKVANE 15210-0 138.94 138.95
16628 08252013 ARNOLDVER
Sequence Source Description GL Accaunl Anaunt Civeck Amount
1 161188-v8 CREDIT REFUND-18201 ALLWOOD COURT 15210-0 0274 102,74
16627  06/25/2013 SBHUERH TRACY HUAMNG
Sequenca Source Deazcriplion GL Account Amaoung Check Amouni
1 238B41-21 CREDIT REFUND-1833 BROUGHAM PL 152100 141,84 111.84
16628 OG252013 KIEWIT POWER COMETRUCTORS
Sequence Source Dostription GL Account Amount Check Amoant
1 27-01 CREMT REFUND-211 BIEBY-CONSTRUCTHON MET  15210-0 10345 18345
18623  CE252013  KIEWIT POWER CONSTRUCTORS
Sequenca Source Descripllon GL Account Amaunt Chack Amount
1 B8-01 CREMT REFUND-911 BIXBEY 15210-0 1240448
2 BE-01 DEPOSIT REFUND-211 BIXBY 22810-0 428.34 12,832.80

18630 OB/S2013

CENTURY 21 REALTY MASTERS




Page: 2

Rowland Waler Dislrcl Chock Rogestor - Dotail
Report Datos: 8/12013-612002013 Jul 01, 2013 12:01PM
Seguanca Sourca Dascriplion GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 505808-13 DEPOSIT REFUND-589 SHIPMAN 228100 23724 227.29
186851 08252013 RUBEN MARRON
Sequence Source [rescrption GL Account Armount Chack Amount
i 23148-41 DEPOSIT REFUND-433 WHITEFORD AVE 22810-0 16585 166.85
16832 08/252013 HUIHAN WANG
Sequance Source Description GL Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 BaYTo0-22 DEPOSIT REFUND-3546 HERTFORD PL 22810-0 106.73 188,73
16833 OG6/25/2013  ATHENA MIRANDA-HOGGAN
Sequoncd Sourca Duascription GL Account Amaunt Chech Amaount
i 952017-74 DEFPOSIT REFUND-18305 GLENFOLD 22810-0 261.28 26128
16634 (E2502013 DOMENICA SAVASTA
Sequenco Salice Dezeription Gl Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 903148-33 DEPOSIT REFUND-18485 AGUIRD FEE10-0 39620 306.20
18535 08/252013 ROSE ROBERTS
Sequance Source Descrption GL Account Amount Chack Amoual
1 17357017 DEPOSIT REFUND-385 FAXINA AVE 22810-0 B2.76 B270
18638 08282013 FHUANG LI
Sequence Sourge Dizscriglion GL Account Amount Check Amauni
1 33sb3y-72 DEPOSIT REFUND-2813 NORSEWOOD 22810-0 452,12 45212
18637 06252013  HIMWONG YUNG
Sequenca Soured Deszcripton GL Account Amouent Check Amount
1 EBTOTD-56 DEPOSIT HEFUND-2872 POCATELLD 228100 46823 480.23
16638 Q62572013 ISABELL C MEDEL
Saguancs Sourco Description GL Account Amount Chack Amounl
1 200628-52 DEPOSIT REFUND-18314 VILLA PARK 5T 22840-0 153.22 153.22




Rowdand Water District

Check Register - Detail
Report Dates: 81201 3-8030/2013

Page: 3
Jul o1, 2013 1201PM

Check Mumber Date Fayes
{6638 0EM2S/2013 . YAQING XU
Sequence Source Drszcription GL Account Amount Check Amaunt
1 717192-25 DEPOSIT REFUND-3018 YORKSHIRE 22810-0 54.85 5485
16640 08252013 Y1 AN
Sequenca Source Description GL Accounl Armount Check Amount
1 64563242 DEPOSIT REFUND-2822 GALLIO 22810-0 49151 491.51
Grand Totals: 16.052.56
Report Criteria:

Detall Report







Rowland Water District

Mema Ya 1’1C11J.1’1’1

To:  Kenncth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 5. [lenry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: June 6, 2013

Subject: Investment Update — May 2013

Eeonomic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for June 18th.
The last mecting was held on April 30th. 'The Fed Funds rate remains at a target range of
0 to % pereent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “economic activily has
been expanding al a moderale pace, Labor market conditions have shown some
improvement in recent months, on balance, but the unemployment rate remains elevated.
Household spending and business fixed investment advaneced, and the housing sector has
strengthened further, but fiscal policy is restraining economic growth, Inflation has been
running somewhat below the Commitlee’s longer-run objective, apart from temporary
variations thal largely reflect fluctuations in energy prices.” The latest reading of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was (.9 for
the month of April. The previous reading was 1.3 in March,

LAIF Update: LLAIF ended the month of May with a yield of 0,25%. This represents a
.01 basis point decrease from the month of April. A comparison with last year shows
LAITF .11 basis points lower than May 2012 when the yield stood at 0.36%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
1.71%, a .04 basis point deerease from the month of April. This represents a 1.46 basis
point premium to LAIF, The District had two bond purchases in the month of May, They
wete both FNMA bonds with five year terms and interest rates of 0.88%. The District’s
CD Placement Program has an effective yield of 0.44% with an average maturity of 669
days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



B EEy
ACRE-FEET

_|COSTIAF.

COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2013

AVERAGE WATER CHARGE:

TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES |

SOURCE / DESCRIPTION COST | COST/AF,
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
TVMWD 418.5 35100650 | 83873 247 1 19137030 | 77446
PWR 4958| 42093420 |  849.00 519.4| 41188420 | 793.00
5143 771.940.70 7665 603254 .50
RECLAIMED WATER 1 97327 25 77210 | 308.84
TOTAL WATER CHARGES(S S gile e
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD-
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4,943 57 5.022.18
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3.044.54 3.044.54
WATER USE CHARGE 176932 1625.55
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3.811.55 3.780.68
SUBTOTAL 13.568.98 13,472.95
PWR--
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5764.25 7.978.80
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2455.93 2.455.93
WATER USE CHARGE 5860.90 5.767.04
DEPRECIATION
REPLACEMENT
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT
SUBTOTAL T4.081.08 1620267
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES [T




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 {in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013

Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Curmnulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 453.3 453.3 9.054.7 792 -339 42 79%
Feb 460.2 913.5 8,564.5 1,585 -B71 -42 35%
Mar 4497 1,363.2 8.144.8 2,377 -1,014 -42 65%
Apr 4958 1,858.0 7.649.0 3,169 -1,310 -41.34%
May 3,962 -3,962 -100.00%
Jun 4,754 4,754 -100.00%
Jul 5,546 -5 546 -100.00%
Aug 6,339 5,339 -100.00%
Sept 7,131 -7,131 -100.00%
Oct 7,923 -7.923 -100.00%
Nov 8716 -8,716 -100.00%
Dec 5,508 -8,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases |

10,000
B Manthly Tetal
9,000 1 B Cumulative Total
BETier 1 Water
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
D -
Feb  Mar pr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Nov  Dec

Month



Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13
- —
ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Menthly Total Total {4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 385.3 385.3 40967 3735 11.8 3.16%:
Fab 235 G20.3 3861.7 747 12687 -16.96%
Mar 395 1018.3 34637 1120.5 1022 -8.12%
Apr A418.5 1436.8 30452 1484 -57.2 -3.83%
May 1867.5 -1867.5 -100.00%
Jun 2241 -2241 -100.00%
Jul 28145 -2614.5 -100,00%
Aug 2988 -29858 =100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -33671.5 -100,00%
Oct 2735 -3735 =-100.00%
Nov 4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4452 4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

5,000

4,500 -

Jul Aug Sep Oct  Nov Dec

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Furchases]

BTier 1 Water

2 honthly Total BCurmulative Total |

Jan Feb  Mar  Apr

May  Jun
Month



BHMGa072

ROMLAND WATER MSTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MAY 341, 2043

CASH
Cilizars Business Bank 420,225 34
Cornerich Bank ML, 4 366,41
TOTAL CASH 434,553 1%
COMERICA SECURITIES CO PLAGEMENT [FEY 1mith - 2 ¥ears P, A [ HEEL &65 2.170,000,00 1250%
LOGAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) A e, [4S {3 M 0,25% 153 1,808,069, 50 2.0
BNY MELLON INVESTMENTS Purchasa \ | Effeclive % ol
{UNKIN BANK CUSTODIAN Tarm Quantty | Firi Current Prica | Maturity ﬂabci Yiak | Rt Cal | Currar Malus Portfalia
Fedl Home Lean Mig Cars 4 Yaur Z50,000,00 106.93% 100,258 DERANE 3.75% Ma 25064750 Ta9%
L8 Treasury Bill £ Yoo 250,02200 G98.654 100,531 7AiMz 3.56% M 251 327 50 1.50%
Fadl Matl Mbg Assn 4 ¥oar Z2E0,000.00 161,858 101,440 1201 2,474 MA EEFI B 1515
Fadl Homs Lean Mig Cors 5 Yaar ZE0 050 BE.TE 181,442 T4 2.650% KA 253 530,05 TE1%
Fad Mat Mrg Azen 5 Yasr FEOOMG0 120531 101,783 ICEMA4 2.25% (7.5 254.450.00 7,53%
Fed Natl Mg Assn £ Yoaar 250,000,00 88,749 102,001 el B 2.40% MA 255002 50 1.52%
Fad Farm Crogt Bani 5 %ear Z50,000,00 a8 ¥ 102130 D4/ T4 2. 53% b B85 395 00 1.52%
Fedl Homs Loan Mig Gop & %nar #50,000.00 100,073 152087 D4i2E4 250 KA 265 217.50 1.52%
Fad Mall Mg At & Yoar S50,000.00 88 554 10287 511514 250 KA 265453 50 bl 3
Fad Matl Mig Asen 5 Yiar 100,000.00 01,828 103,448 11204 2EY% KA 102 448,00 DR
Fad Homs Lean Mig Cars & ¥ar $50,000.00 100,85 164,273 TG 288 NA DBOEEDED 1.58m
US Treesury Mot 3 Yoar 260.050.00 93439 104,012 2HI1INE 2.50% A 260,030,030 .55,
LIS Traasiry Mot 3 Year 260,000,00 102.0:8 104,172 s 2.5%% M 260,430,080 1.55%
Fed| Matl Mtg Assn & Year 250,000,00 102051 104,240 SPREME 2.38% KA 2E0.500.00 1.55%
S Trassury Mobs & Year 250,000.00 1000 2 104,981 A 2 2Es; i B2 402 50 1.55%
LIS Traasury Kote & Year 250,000.00 101,215 482,905 ATEE 1.5 HA 6T B0 4500
S Treasury Nete 5 ¥ear 240.000.00 101.231 181221 10318 1.00% KA 253,027 50 1.51%
Fadl Mazl Mtg Aszn 5 Year 250.000,00 100623 k{uichei=r] 11H15M6 1.58% M 255 730,00 1.52%
US Trossury Hote 5 Year 250,000,090 BE2 180,771 1153078 D.BB% MA 257 7YTED 1.50%
Fad Matl Mg Assn & Yaar 200°000,00 107,154 B0E:352 oAy 1.25% b 203 35200 1.21%
Fad Matl Mg Aszn & Year 250,000,070 100,083 89,375 CAPRMT 058 KA 2B 437 60 1.48%
LIS Treasury Neba 5 Year 2EL.000.00 05,550 B850 CAETE 0.53% K& 247 070,00 1.47%
Fed Mzl Mg Assn 5 Year 2EQL000,00 100013 89450 el 0.B5% M 24T 87500 1.46%
Fed Hoote Lo Mg Comp 5 Year 200,000.00 oAl 95438 MEe 0,75% A 195 676,00 147%
LIS Treasury Nabs 5 Year 20K 200,00 B3.742 a8 BE? CROEME 0.75% M 197, 704,00 1,18%
Frd Matl Mg Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 100,500 95421 ChEa D.ES% (L8 245,052 50 1.47%
Cash Reserve Accaunt 0008 56,184,09 0.33%
Total ENY Mellon Investments 6,352 563,84 a7.85%
MERRILL LYNCH INVESTMENTS Purchase y EFecive & ol
TUNIEN BANK CUSTODAN) T NG | Proe | Curaht Bece | Merity Dle] ™o | R Gt | Qe | oo
Fed Home Loan Bark 5 Yaar ABE G000 102LBCT 10756 121553 1% M2, EnzZ 0120 3.00%
Fest Homea Loan Bank 4 Year 240,000,080 100441 101,421 Mz 1.38% he 243,210,40 1.45%
Fed Heme Loan Bank 5 Yaar 300,000.00 100say 105.744 12124 275 KA 211,247.00 1.85%
Fest Herme Loan Bank 4 Yaar 245,000.00 23,270 101258 1211204 1209 MA 248,108,056 1.46%
Fecl kal! Mig Assn & Yaar £50,000.00 100625 104 653 CAENE 1.2% M 438,085,40 2.91%
Fed Kak Mig Assn B Yaar S, G000 100838 102 250 11158 1.58% M 544,450.00 a,05%
Feal Home Ladn Mig Cerp 5 Yaar SO0, 000 00 100427 100,576 OEMENT 1.00% s A6T,673.40 2.79%
Fedl Homa Loan Mg Cerp & Yaar 250,000.00 102124 101,280 a&sMziT 1.25% {118 25322500 1.51%
Feal Homa Loan Mig Serp EYagr 250,000.00 100,745 100004 e T 2.00% M 2EN0GCn 1.49%
Fesdl Mall Mg Assn S amr AES 00000 101,342 BE.375 CEZENT 0 Bhs%s KA 431 98875 287%
Fasdl Mal Mg Assn E¥amr 4535,000.00 1000ESN 3140 122017 0,585 MA 430,820,50 253%
Fedl Hor Loan Mg Carp B Yar 454 00000 100,066 a8 43g oMz 0.7E% M 4237, 253.10 2.50%
Fadl Mal Mig Assp 5 445,00 B 100,448 BE.A43 g2mera 0.B5% (i 4a9,773.85 3.52%
Fedl Home Loan Mig Serp S¥ear 455, 000 00 100382 22.80% Qama 0.63% K 430,074.85 231%
Fedl Mall Mig Assn 5Y¥amrs 500000002 100,830 G542 carzina 0 B MA 45210800
ML Barik Desasit [Cash Accaust! 0.000% 19,462 06 A%
Tatal Merdll Lymech Investments E,227,189.58 S710%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,258 922 95 0%
TOTAL EASH AND INVESTMENTS 1E,743,515.10

tod A Viald of Tedal In Portialic: 1.23%)

Féamket values datgrmined by bes business doy of mostk alui

Al b imvestments comply sl e B iricrs Stalomont of Investimesl Polsy =2 skt in Smokdinn 22007

The DRsiriels madasin inh and Frostmen: sosille prevides sutfeont s Arw 00 laukly b meet al noem obbgations foral insst o sberenih perked of e,

FOTHE AF btorost valuos Shcwn absa o9 hised on annual mios of reum.

N,

Sean 5 Honry, Finenea Offcer S






Rowland Wﬁiter District

ME‘I’HG]_‘ﬂl’ld‘L’llﬂ

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Seuan S. Henry, Finance Officer
ce

Date: July 1, 2013

Subjcet: Investment Update — June 2013

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for July 30th.
The last meeting was held on June 18th. "The Fed Funds rate remains at a targel range of
0 to Y4 percent. Al the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “economic activity has
been expanding at a moderate pace. Labor market conditions have shown further
improvement in recent months, on balance, but the unemployment rate remains elevated.
Houschold spending and business fixed investment advanced, and (he housing sector has
strengthened further, but fiscal policy is restraining economic growth.” The latest
reading ol the Consumer Price Index (CPL) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange
Counties was 1.0 for the month of May. The previous reading was 0.9 in April.

LAIF Update: LAIT ended the month of June with a yield of 0.24%. This rcpresents a
.01 basis point decrcase from the month of May. A comparison with last year shows
LLAIF .12 basis points lower than June 2012 when the yield stood at 0.36%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
1.66%, a .05 basis point decrease from the month of May. This represents a 1.42 basis
point premium to LA, The District had one bond mature in the month of June. It was a
$250,000 FHLMC note with a 5 year maturity and yield of 3.75%. Staff is looking into
ways lo reinvest these lunds, The Distriet’s CD Placement Program has an effective
yield of 0.44% with an average maturily ol 669 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



Tl

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR. MONTH ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

CASH

Clizans Busness Batk E76,7T17.63

Comerics Satk MMIg A, 42456

TOTAL CASH BB 14213

COMERICA SECURITIES CO PLACEMENT & Amith = 2 Years M Ha Ha 0,44% &Ea 2,170,900,00 12.80°%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND [LAIF) M MA, Ma R Ma 0.26% M 1,608,053.50 9.45%
BNY MELLON INVESTMENTS : Purchass = EHextiva . | %ol
(UNEON EANK CUSTODLAN Tarm E:artng.r Prica | Current Priza ||'.'Ia-lu:y Daln| Vil | b Ciall Curmnt Valua | :'“@L'UJ
LI Tredsury Sill S¥aar 250,000.00 EEE=H 100,268 OA21ME 3.38% [IT% 250 672 50 1.46%
Fedl Matl Mig Agsn A Yoar 250,000,00 101,958 101.225 12M11E 2.41% My 253,065.00 1.48%
Fadl Herme Laan Mig Comp 5 Yaar 250,000.00 83758 101,225 074 2.80% WA, 253,062 50 1.48%
Fad Mail Mbg Assn SYoEr 250,000,050 100,539 101,554 D214 242% WA 253, 8B5.C0 1.57%
Fad Mail Mbg Aszn 5Yaar 25C000.00 Sa749 101,776 1314 2.45% M 254, 440,00 1.50%
Fed Farr Credit Bark 5 Yo 250,000.00 Gaaz 101,517 D 74 2.63% M 25477750 1.800%
Fadl Harme Loan kg Corp SYar 25C.000.00 iR e 1,873 D234 2.50% M, 254 682 50 1.50%
Fad Mail Mbg Aszn SYer 250,000.00 05 55 101,585 Q5 EM4 2.50% MA 254 562 50 1.50%
Fad Matl Mbg Azzn 5¥aar 10C.C00.0% 101,535 103,245 1182014 2.65% MA, 103, 245,00 0.67%
Fad Hors Laas big Corg 5 Yoar 250,000.00 100,856 104,045 irdie=Tg}] 2,88% A, 280,112.80 1.45%
S Tredsury Nabe SYax 25000000 G489 103309 OXN2AME 2,50% MA, 255,527 50 1.55%
WS Treasury Mobe SYear 250,000,00 1G2.0598 103541 D420 5 2.450% MA 255 852 50 1.53%
Fiadl Marl by Assn 5¥aar 252,000.00 TER0EY 1852 OFEns 2.30% [EEY 256,830.00 1.55%
S Treasury Mobe 5 Yawr 250,000,005 00,258 104, 508 033116 2.25% M, 251270000 1.545%
US Trassury Nobe 5Yaa 25000000 101,27% 102285 oA2AMe 1.50% i, FRLSET.50 1.51%
L& Trassmury Mobe & Yo 250,000.02 01,28 1000884 REER T ] 1.00% L 25148500 1.48%
Fadl Matl MLy Azen 5 Yo 252.000.02 10063 101,378 115516 1.78% i, 25243750 1,48%
WS Trassary Mot & Yaar 250,000,020 95,5432 100063 14130ME 0.358% L F 2016750 1.48%
Fad Matl M2z Aszn 5%aar 200.,000.00 01,184 100812 asfEcH Y 1.25% M, 208 334,00 1.19%
Fad Matl Mug Assn 5 Yoar 250,000.00 C0.0B2 e ngzany C.38% A 2L5046,00 1A%
US Tramsiry Nos & Your 250,000,00 99,553 57773 OREIT GE3% i 244,432 50 1.44%
Fed Natl bag Assn E Year 250,000,070 100018 B7. 417 12T C.8a% MN& 243 542 50 1449
Fed Hame Loan Mig Sarp 5 Yaar 200,000,002 9,289 wG.a21 aimaa C76% Ma 192:542.00 154%
S Traaswy Noto 5¥ear 200.000,00 99,742 87555 02zENa C.73% Iy 195,510,020 TER
Fed Ball Mg Asen SYear 250,000.00 100300 o BAE as21Ma QuB3%: L E 241, 815,00 1.43%
Cash Fegarve Accsunt CL00% 14,564, 25 T BEH
Total BNY Mallen Inostments B2, 543, T ar, 20
MERRILL LYNCH INVESTWMENTS Purchage . Effactva ; ol
JUNION BANK CUSTODIAN |_ T | Cruanhty | Prics | Currare Price |Ma.t-mty Dﬂﬂ] ield [ Mot Call Current Vakia | Prerfoli
Fedl Home Lean Bank & Yaar A58, 000,00 100,90 107,540 12143 A79% M S01,B33.C0 2,089
Fedl Home Lean Bank 4 Wear 240,000,00 10044 101524 (=T bl 1 aan Ma 24318720 1.45%
Fedl Home Lean Bank 5 Year 200,000,00 100,687 103,575 121254 2TE% B 30,vz5.00 1.85%
Fedl Hame Loan Bank 4 Year 225.000,00 549.270 101,221 1201204 125% B AT Q9145 1.45%
Fesdl Mall bitg Assn 5 Yesan 48000000 100G E25 101143 CAZEME 25 LES 485 ABS.40 2.895%
Fad| Mall g Assn 5 Year £00,000,00 100,898 101,575 111158 1% Ha 50687500 2.00%
Fedl Homo Lean Mg Cerp 5 Year £00,000,00 105427 95510 CRNEMT +00% HA 4652 721 50 275%
Fisdl Hame Laan Mg Corp 8 Year 240,000,00 102,124 100,140 CAHEMT 1.25% Mo 280,3%0.00 1.48%
Fisdl Hame Loan Mg Somp 5 Yea 250,000.00 100,793 95,105 CE2E07 .00 KA 247,757 50 14635
Fdl Mall Mg Assn S Year 485,000,00 101,342 as.18 CAzeM? OE2% KA 476 J87 A0 2.80%
Feal Mat! Mig fssn 5 Year 435,000,00 100850 aFay 122007 O.B&% K e 24 08 2848
Fecl Herme Loan Mg Carp 5 Year 495,000,00 100,068 5 B oiane 075% Ha £75 263 BE 2835
Fesdl Halt Mg Assn 8 Year 435 000,00 100448 a7.08a D2NEME D.BE%: b, B0 RS S0 2835
Fisal Hema Logn Mbg Corp S Year 435,000,00 100362 95 74 2aNTIE 0.BE% M AT 00T AL 2E3
Feel Matl Mg Assn 5ear 500,000.00 100,530 95 546 D5I1HE D.B5% Ha, AE,230,00 Ehg
ML Bank Depost [Gast Accaurs) 0.00% 45,006 B1 G215
Tokal Merrill Lynch Investments 6,171,442 46 25 405
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,274, 161,72 R
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 16,956,303,91

[Waightod Avarage Yield of Total lrvestrent Portiolio: 1.18%]

Mnrkat vakead cetermined oy last aziness day of menth vaues,

Al lzbed imvesalmants eamply wath the DiglicTs Ssemes of Iwesiment Palcy i exiasishod ik Sesaulon 2-2007

The Distrcts avalnkh szsh and esiront pertfaio providos suffident cash Ao anc liqudty tomeet of rormal abigations f2 gt leas & st menth peeriod of dme,
MOTE:  Allinterest valuss shown zbove ara basee en anaual siea af rhm

> S.%{

Soan &, Menry, Firance Cfficar




SOURCE / DESCRIPTION
WATER CHARGES:

POTABLE WATER
TVMWD
PWR

RECLAIMED WATER

TOTAL WATER CHARGES
FIXED CHARGES:

TVMWD--

CAPACITY RESERVATION
CONNECTED CAPACITY
WATER USE CHARGE
EQUIV. SMALL METER

SUBTOTAL

PWR--

CAPACITY RESERVATION

CONNECTED CAPACITY

WATER USE CHARGE

DEPRECIATION

REPLACEMENT

FWR BEUDGET ASSESSMENT

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES

AVERAGE WATER CHARGE:

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES|

COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2013

ACRE-FEET |

~|COST/AF.

ACRE-FEET |

‘]4 672.65

4,943 57
3,044 .54
1,768.32
3,811.55

13,568.98

5,764.25
2,455.93
5,860.90

14,081.08

240.54

| COSTIAE.

492 4 418.04760 |  849.00 382.1 303,00530 |  793.00

5357 45480930 |  849.00 587.5 46588750 |  793.00
7028.1 872,856 90 969.6 766.892.80

61.0 241.13

2 SD? ?E

5,022.18
3,044 .54
1,625.55
3,780.68

1347295

7.978.80
2,455.93
5,767.94

16,202.67




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference

Jan 385.3 385.3 4095.? 373.5 11.8 3.16%
Feb 235 620.3 3861.7 747 -126.7 -16.96%
Mar 348 1018.3 34637 1120.5 1022 -8,12%
Apr 418.5 1436.8 30452 1494 -57.2 -3.83%
May 462 4 1929.2 25528 1867.5 B1.7 3.30%
Jun 2241 -2241 -100.00%
Jul 2614.5 -2614.5 -100.00%
Aug 2988 -2988 -100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 -100.00%
Oct 3735 -2735 -100.00%
MNow A4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4487 4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

5,000

4,500 +—

Bhfonthly Total

BETier 1 Water

B Cumulative Total

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

Jan Feb

Mar




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013

Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 453.3 453.3 9.054.7 792 -339 42.79%
Feb 460.2 813.5 8,584.5 1,585 571 -42.35%
Mar 4497 1.363.2 8,144.8 2,377 -1,014 -A2 B65%
Apr 4958 1.859.0 7.549.0 3,169 -1,310 -41.34%
May 535.6 2,384.6 7.113.4 3,862 -1,567 -39.568%
Jun 4,754 -4 754 -100.00%
Jul 5,546 -5,545 -100.00%
Aug 6,339 6,339 -100.00%
Sept 7,131 73 -100.00%
Oct 7.823 -7.923 -100.00%
Moy 8,716 -3,716 =100.00%
Dec 89,508 -8,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

10,000

9,000

8.000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

| B Monthly Tatal

B Cumulative Total

pr  May Jun Aug Sept Cct  Nov
Month

BTier 1 Water l

Dec







Water Purchases for CY 2013
(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED S‘II'STEM
P09 Pi-22 PM-15 i Miramear
JAM 0.0 3251 2833 170.0
FEE 0.0 235.0 2582 202.0
MAR .0 328.0 2491 200.6
APR 0.0 418.5 3031 1927
5 MAY 0.0 492.4 3705 162.5
JUM
JUL
AUG
SEF
oCT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL 0.0 1,869.0 1,464.2 927.8 261 6.0 273.8
1,400 140
i [m2m11 mama2 wapiz | | D201 mzosz mzoia |

i g 4

Prepared By Dave Waren




Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

{Acre-feet)
12000
10000
B000
B0O00
4000
2000 =3 == N s B
= =TS LA =1 o o = E = -
i =f . o [ Y-+ [ i B 1 L]
I rFll SF i e R e R s @ =y e ﬁ"'
; il Bi N ﬂl,l_ll ﬂl Hl ﬂlﬂ
Jul Aug Sep Oct Moy Jun

I Prior Year Monthly Total B Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water — =ss=@Current Year Purchased Water







JUNE 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Director

Anthony L. Lima

lohn Bellah

Robert W. Lewls

Additlonal Comments
Date of : {Submit expense report if
Mieeting/Event Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement | Mo Charge ittt illeri andfor sl
relmbursement)
Bf4/2013 RWD Board Meeting 110000
/52013 Thres Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
6,/6/2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast x
6/13/2013 FEWA Meating at RWD $110,00
6,/19/2013 Threa Valleys Board Maeting 4110.00 Mileage
G20/2013 PWR at Walnut Valley S1T0.00 Mileage
6212013 Ethics Training $110.00
6/25/2013 Meeting with Dr, Mathis $110.00
6/27/2013 Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT S880.00
6/4/2013 RWD Board Meeting 588.00
6/6/2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast X
6102013 RHCCC General Meeting SEB.00
6/12/2013 RHCOC Board Meating bt
6132013  |ACWA Region 8 Conference S85.00
6/20/2013  |PWR at Walnut Valley SER.O0
6212013 |Ethics Training 588.00
6/25/2013 Meeting with Dr. Mathis LER.00
6,/26/2013 RWD Retiremant Lunchaon b
TOTAL PAYMENT $528.00
6/4/2013 WD Board Meeting £110.00
6/6/2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast X
&/10/2013 San Gabriel Valley Gov, Affairs $110.00
6/13/2013 POWA Meeting at RWD $110.00
6/13/2013 ACWA Region B Conference x
6212013 Ethlcs Tralning $110.00
B/25/2013 Meeting with Dr, Mathis S110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT S550.00




BiAf2013 AWD Board Meeting 5110.00
B/5/2013 Thres Valleys Board Meeting S110.00 Mileage
6/6/2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast X
6/12/2013 Regional Chamber of Commerco-Povwer 5110.00
Lunch
6,14/2013 Regional Chamber of Commernge- 110,00
Executlve Meeting
6,/20/2013 fegional Chamber of Commerce-Goard of 5110.00
Dircctors Mogting
GfA0f2013 Regional Chamber of Commerce-Annual X
Instailation Dinner
6212013 Ethics Training $110.00
6252013 Meeting with Dr, Mathis $110.00
Gf2rfa013 Project Ad-Hoo Committes Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT S880.00
64,2013 RWD Board Mesting 110,00
6,/10/2013 RHCCC General Meeting 5£110.00
6/25/2013 Meeting with Dr. Mathis 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 4330.00

lKen Deck






PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

June 13, 2013

TO; Board of Commissioners

FROM: Michael Holmes

RE: Establishment of Project Development Fund
Recommendation

That the Commissioner's approve the establishment of a Project Development Fund in the
amount of $300,000 for conducting preliminary engineering analyses and feasibility studies for
varicus water resources projects currently being pursued, If approved, request the Rowland and
Walnut Valley Water Districts to deposit funds with the Agency, based on a 50-50 cost sharing

formula.

Background

As you are aware, for the past several years, the Districts have been jointly pursuing water
supply projects that will improve reliability and help to control future water supply costs.
Currently we are actively pursuing projects. During our discussions with potential project
partners, questions often arise that require engineering consultant expertise to provide answers

and evaluate alternatives.

Under the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement, the process to develop a project
requires approval by the Agency and subsequent approval by each District, based on a project
agreement and project budget. Then, the agency can move forward with project planning

activities.

This process has presented some timing issues on some of the projects. Additionally, the
development of a project agreement and more specifically, a project budget prior to any of the
preliminary engineering work being performed is difficult for the more complex projects.

Currently, staff is pursuing the Puente Valley Operable Unit as a potential project and has
attended numerous meetings to discuss various aspects of the project. We currently are at a
point in the discussions that an engineering consultant will be necessary to evaluate several

issues that will affect our parlicipation in the project.

In order to allow us to continue to participate in the development of the project, staff |s
recommending that the Commissioner’'s approve the establishment of a Project Development
Fund in the amount of $300,000 to allow the agency to pursue water resource development
projects. Funding would come from an assessment of the two Districts in the amount of

$150,000 each.






Rowland Water District
Schedule of Salary Ranges
Effective July 1, 2013

2013 <2014
Job Doscription Step A Step E
Office:
Azsistant General Manager £9,518 £11,894
Finance Cficer $0,366 511,708
Director of Administrative Sarvices $8,722 511,424
Customer Serv. Superviaor $6,212 57,766
Puldic Affairs Roprosentative $3,824 4,608
Customer Sarv, Rap. | $3,833 54,870
Customer Serv, Rep, | 52,540 54,428
Flekd:
Superlntendants $7,548 £9,433
Distribution Supsrintandant
Walor Systoms Superintendent

Senlor Weter Systams Opsrator $8,322 57,904
Field Qporations Supervisor 56,227 57,785
Water Resources Tachnician $5.6860 £719
Malntenancs Craw Leadar 56,462 56,929
Water Systems Oparator |l $6,093 58,366
Mzintenence Il $4,795 $6,994

Water Systems Operator | 54,583 $5.728
Meintanznce | $3,994 §4,803

{OPEN)

Meter Reader| 53,688 54,610

Facliity Maint. Warker 53,550 $4.449
Facliity Maint.Warahouss Worker $3,749 54604

{Opan]

Rovistan Dats: WI1D







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT ., c.u

BOARD OF DIRECTGRS General Manager

Szu Pei Lu-Yang John E. Bellah Ted Carrera
Brasidant Vieo President Asslstant Genoral Manager
Robert W. Lewis Antheony J. Lima Teresa P Rios Janet Morningstar
Director Director Directar Legal Caunsel

April 12,2013

M, Edward Villanueva, Utility Coordinator
Alameda Corridor-East Construction Authovity
4900 Rivergrade Road, Suitc A120

[rwindale, CA 91706

Re:  Fullerton Road Grade Separation Utility Relocation

Dear My, Villanueva:

On March 18, 2013, ACE called a meeting to discuss relocation of utilities within Fullerton Road
in order to accommaodate the grade scparation for the Alameda Corridor,

The improvements proposed to be carried out by ACFE, as described at the meeting, will require
relocation of two pipelines maintained by Rowland Water District within the Fullerton Road
right of way, Onc of those facilitics, a recycled waler line, was completed less than three years
ago, and should have had an expected useful life of 50 years, Tn order to construct that pipeline,
Rowland Water District applied for permits and entered into agreciments with CalTrans, the
County of Los Angeles, the City of Industry and Union Pacific Railroad, all entilies which are
involved in the ACE project, Fach of those cntities is a party lo the plans for grade separations
along the Alameda Corridor and had aclual knowledge of future plans with respect to the
Fullerton Road crossing, Nevertheless, each of those entities either approved or dictated the
location of the Rowland Water District recycled water line within fhat portion of the Fullerton
Road right of way which would be affected by the future grade separation.

The construction of the recyeled water line in Fullerton Road was done at public expense and in
reasonable reliance on the permits and agreements obtained from the entities with authority and
responsibilily for managing the use of the right of way. If Rowland Water District is required to
relocate the recycled water line, at its rate-payers’ expensc, less than four years ino its expeeted
useful life, that will constitule a substantial wasle of public resoutces. ACE and its members
should not be permitted to hide behind the obligation of public entities using the public right of



Page Two
April 12, 2013

way to relocate when necessary for street improvements, to impose the cost of relocating a neatly
new pipeline on Rowland Water Districl and its rate-payers, which cost could have easily been
avoided by providing information (o the District prior to construction, ACL, the County of Los
Angeles, and the City of Industry, by their neglecting to provide Rowland Water District with
timely information about their future plans for Fullerion Road, waive the right to vequire
relocation of that pipeline at Rowland Water District’s sole expense.

Rowland Water District acknowledges its obligation to relocate the potable water line in
Fullerton Road, which was constructed well before the commencement of (he ACE project.
However, the District maintains that ACE and its constituents bear most of the responsibility for
the necessity of relocating the recyeled water line and should contribute all or most of the cost of
relocation. On behalf of Rowland Water District, I am requesling a meeting with the appropriate
parlies to discuss the resolution of these issues,

Please conlact me to arrange a meeting.

Yours trul

Ken Deck
GENERAT, MANAGER
frp
¢cc:  CalTrans
County of Los Angeles
City of Industry

Union Pacific Railroad



Alameda Corridor-East Construction Authority

4900 Rivergrads Rd, Ste. A120, fvwindale, CA 91706 (626) 9620382 fax (G20} 962-3552 wwww.iheaceproject.org

June b, 2013
SENT VIA EMAIL
AND LS. MAIL
Mr. Ken Deck
General Manager
Rowland Water Disirict

3021 5, Fullarton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

Subject: Alameda Corridor-East Construction Authority (ACE)
Fullerton Rd (L.A. Subdivision) Grade Separation Project
Rowland Water District — Relocation of Utllities

Dear Ken:

Alameda Corridor-East Construction Authority (ACE) is in receipt of your letter dated April 12, 2q13,
and understands the concern Rowland Water Disirict (RWD) has in regard to the recycled water line.
ACE is currently working with its Design consultants to determine the full impacts of the project’s scope

an the recycled water line.

ACE will schedule a meeting with you and the RWD team to discuss the potenlial issues with rel?caliqu
once the project limits and proposed struclures have been determined. Additionally, the meeting will

include a discussion of cost allocation concerns, as expressed in your |atter.

| will be contacting you in the near future lo arrange for the meeting to discuss this malter. Should you
have any quesiion or concern, please do not hesitate to contact me at (626) 962-9292, x132 or via
email al EVillanueva@iheaceproject.org.

Sincarely,

b

Edﬁard Villanueva

Utility Coordinator
ACES299/1P1.210.10.3(h)

Ce: Vijay Kopparam, Callrans
Hank Fung, LACDPW
John Ballas, City of Indusicy
Steve Grosse-Rhode, UPRR






Strategic Communications. ———
P

Lblic Relations

CVSTRATEGIES

FRECISIOMN i PERCEPTION"

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
July 9, 2013

o Consumer Confidence Report
o CCR completed.
o Hard copies delivered to District for placement at counter.
o Postcard notification delivered to all customers.

e Board Room Signage
« Board room sign design complete,
o Conference call with Blazer took place and 3-D rendering of the signage was ordered at a cost of $275.

= Lobby Signage
o “Pardon our dust” construction signage is in design phase.
o Costs will be coming soon.

o Website Review
o Copducted an initial review of new website.
o Identified suggestions for staff to review.

e Qutreach Training
o Working with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services to help train new outreach
persennel and develop strategies for optimal ROL
o Upcoming: Writing Waorkshop schedule TBA.
o Upcoming: Presentation training date TBA.

¢ Board of Directors Message Decks
o Waiting for feedback on board message cards.

e Customer Service
o On-hold message update approved.

s Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track,
o CV Strategies will assist in website review and provide content and edits as needed.
o Holding regular calls with General Manager, Director of Administrative Services & Public Affairs
Representative.

15-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
ndian Wells, CA 92210
2360-776-1766 | F 760-776-1760
nfo@CVstrat.com






SENATOR Dr. Ep HERNANDEZ, O.D.

Invites you to the

LAUNCH SCREENING OF
- “SGV WATER WISE”

WEDNESDAY, JULY 24, 2013 ~ 2:00 — 3:00 PM

LLocAaTioN: CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
4781 N, IRWINDALE AVE., IRWINDALE, CA 91706

Please join us for the Launch Screening of SGV Water Wise: 4 Public Service
Announcement (PSA) tapings on the San Gabriel Valley region’s most
pressing water issues:

Where Your Water Comes From
Fealuring: Shane Chapman, General Manager, Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Water Sustainability: The Aquifer Dynamics

Featuring: Wendy La, Stalf Englneer, Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster

Superfund Site: Groundwater Clean Up
Featuring: Ken Manning, Executive Director, San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority

Multi-Benefit Projects: An Investment For Our Future Water Reliability
Featuring: Reymundo Trejo, Assistant General Manager/Chief Engineer, Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Light snacks and refreshments will be provided.

Prease RSVP Y JuLy 12, 2013 With SUsAN REVES AT SUSAN.REYES@SEN,CA.GOY OR (626) 4302499






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







*

.fz
ledoidpe
SO

Mo frilliicet A
e, loriw B G
C/MWW \’ﬁ‘ﬁ’f |
Wﬁf@ ppadhs @
A e
o W%Mﬁﬂ



nqﬂ..mﬂ Uy,

sOOR
5??‘%
0kl

FOUHDATION

1830 Ho, Nogales Street
Rowland TIeighes, CA 91748
Phone (626) 935-8132
PAX (626 B54-8520
damayaiiirowland. ki2.caus

ﬂm{_mﬂn.mfm];gﬂh[:gur_@. 1. g
June 20, 2013
IOARD OF DIRECTORS
Dana Sykes X i
President Rowland Water Districl
Cliusck Bennert 3021 8. Fullerton Road
Vs President Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Taymond Cheng
ey Dear Community Supporter:
Commde Mirumdda
Secretary On behalf of the Board of Dircctors of the Friends of Rowland Unified Schools
Foundation (FOR US), please accept my sincerest thanks for your generous
Phillip Esirada donation to the Silent Auction of our Casino MNight [undraiser on March 15, 2013.
The Silent Auction had a greatl selection of gifts and we were able to raise $3,615.00.
Foiln Fstradu
N Donatioms such as yours have enabled he FOR US Foundation (o raise much
# needed monies for education, which is distributed through classroom granis o
Karcn Magana promote classroom innovation and student academic achievement and scholarships

for graduating scniors. The classroom grants program and scholarship program
Jobn Petersen could not be possible without the help of gencrous organizations like yowrs. Your
generous gift helped make our event a tremendous sucecess!
Susan Shaver
_ Community education foundations, such as ours, provide crucial support for public
Hea 5w education to help build a brighter future for our children.
Thank you again for the role you played in making our annuval fundraiser a success.

SUPERINTENDENT
Ruben 1% Fritos
RESED Seghersniendins

wasmwseot — (f gy 1000 ) YR )

Dranielle Amava-hiariine:

Very truly yvours,

Connie Miranda

Volunteer

Silent Auction Chairperson 2013
FOR 1S Foundation

“Making a difference in the fives of today’s youth, tomorrow’s leaders.”






e
fx THREE VALLEYS
- MWD

S
—

e

BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
RIVISION |

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BERIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISIAON 11

EOQOB G. KUHN
DIVISION |V

JOSBEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION ¥V

JOHN W. “FRED"
LANTZ

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VII

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91741
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
third
Wednesday of
each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- T § _. - =
Line
For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's Regular
Board Meeting of Wednesday, June 19, 2013

Presentations: Presentations were provided to the board of directors as
follows:

(1) California Polytechnic University—Senior Project presentation on Nitrale
Removal Using lon Exchange Media in Confunction with Biogeneration;

(2)Nline Energy—Update on Project No. 58437 Miramar Hydro-generation
Upgrade;

(3)Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster—Basin Reliability Storags.

For additional information, or a copy of the presentation, please contact the
district office.

Public Hearing: A public hearing was convened to hear iestimony
regarding the imposition of a water standby charge by Three Valleys MWD
for FY 2013-14. This is the final abligation the district needed to fulfill prior
to moving the item forward for adoption by the board of directors. The
district met all its prerequisite obligations pursuant to California Water
Code Section 71639 and applicable provisions of the Uniform Standby
Charge Procedures Act, California Government Code Sections 54984-
54984 .9. The district received one protest letter on this matter; there was
no direct testimony at the public hearing.

Approved: The board approved Resolution No. 13-06-712—Adopting
Procedures to Fix, Adjust, Levy and Collect a Water Standby Charge for
FY 2013-14 via a unanimous vote passed by Motion No. 13-08-4936. The
total standby charge will be $23.11 per equivalent dwelling unit. Staff will
finalize this process and submit required information to the County of Los
Angeles.

This summary may nof include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 hillion gallons of water.




w34 THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
_‘ THREE VALLEYS

MWD

! /-_J

Approved: The consent calendar was approved in two parts. Items A-D were approved
unanimously and passed by Motion No. 13-06-4237 and included approval of: (A) May 2013
minutes—May 1, 2013 and May 15, 2013 board meetings, and May 17, 2013 special board
meeting; (B) Approval of May 2013 financial reporis—Change in Cash, Consolidated Listing
of Investment Portfolio, YTD District Budget Monthly Status Report and Warrant Summary;
(C) Receipt of FY 2012-13 3rd Quarter Update, Reserve Schedule; and (D) Approval of
Resolution No. 13-06-713—Establishing an Investment Policy;

Approved: Consent calendar item E was pulled and Director Bowcock left the dais due to a
potential conflict of interest. Approval of Resolution No. 13-06-714—Placing In Nomination,
Robert W. Bowcock, as a Member of the ACWA Region 8 Board was passed by Motion No.
13-06-4946 on a 6-0 vote with Director Bowcock absent. The motion number for this item is
out of order as it was called from the dais.

Approved: Directors’ Monthly Payment Request Forms for May 2013 were approved as
submitted by Motion No. 13-06-4938 on a 6-0 vote with Director Bowcock absent.

Announced: As part of its legislative report staff announced that the Three Valley MWD
sponsored legislation AB 72 was signed into law on June 17, 2013 and will become effective
January 1, 2014. The board and staff wish to recognize Assembly Member Holden for his
support in helping to pass this legislation.

Approved: Resolution No. 13-06-715—In Support of the Bay Delta Conservation Plan was
passed by Mation No. 13-06-4939 on a 6-0 vote with Director Bowcock absent.

Approved: The board of directors approved a funding support request of the Six Basins
Watermaster Strategic Plan in the amount of $100,000. The request was passed
unanimously by Motion No. 13-06-4940.

Approved: The board of directors unanimously passed Motion No. 13-06-4941 approving the
award of a contract to complete Project No. 58439—San Antonio Spreading Grounds
Pipeline Extension, and authorized the general manager to enter into an agreement with the
lowest bidder, Stephen Doreck Equipment Rentals, Inc,, for the amount of $2,475,741.



_‘(’ ) THREE VALLEYS

MWD

—
e —

_—__—r.:I

—

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ION LINE
E 19, 2013

Approved: The board of directors reviewed the proposed salary schedule for FY 2013-14
pursuant to CalPERS regulation and unanimously approved its adoption by Motion No. 13-06
-4942. The new schedule will become effective July 1, 2013.

Approved: The board of directors reviewed and considered a change to the district's health
reimbursement plan allowance (HRP) increasing it by $400 annually. The HRP was initiated
in 1999 without any increases to date. The board authorized the increase by passage of
Motion No, 13-06-4943 on a 6-1 vote with Director Lantz dissenting.

Approved: The board considered a summer recess for the months of July and August 2013
due to limited business occurring during this period. The board unanimously passed a
modified summer recess by Motion No. 13-06-4844 as follows: (a) staff was directed to send
a cancellation notice for the July 3, 2013 and August 7, 2013 board workshop meetings; (b)
the regular board meeting scheduled for July 17, 2013 will remain on the calendar and
include a Water 101 Seminar; (c) staff will monitor whether it will be necessary to hold a
regular board meeting on August 21, 2013, and if it is determined not to be necessary, will
send a notice of cancellation by August 14, 2013.

Closed Session: The board met in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section
54957—Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation — General Manager.

Report on Closed Session Action Taken: The board reported in public session that the
public employee annual performance evaluation for the general manager has been
completed and the rating was satisfactory.

Approved: The board unanimously approved continuation of the general manager's 2011-
2015 employment agreement with the district by Motion No. 13-06-4945.

Upcoming dates:

Wednesday, July 17, 2013—Board Meeting / Water 101 Seminar @ 8:00 AM
Thursday, October 31, 2013—Save the date TVMWD Leadership Breakfast






STATE OF CALIFORMIA — CALIFORNIA NATIRAL RESOURCES AGEMNTY

ERMUND G, BROWN JR,, fit]'.l'ﬂm-?._l_

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

SOUTHERM REGION OFFICE
FT0 FAIRMONT AVENUE, SUITE 102
GLEMDALE, CA 71203-1035

MAY 1 & 2013

Mr. Ken Deck

Alternate Commissioner

Puente Basin Water Agency

Post Office Box 8460

Rowland Heights, California 91748

Dear Mr. Deck

Watermaster has recorded and filed your water right lease agreement that includes the

information shown below.

Puente Basin Water Agency

Licensee

Licensor Bellflower Home Garden Water Company 1
Lease dated May 10, 2013

Date received May 15, 2013

Lease amount

3086.00.00 Allowed Pumping Allocation per year

Carryover flexibility right

Shall go to Licensee

Applicable for period

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018

Watermaster service area

Cenlral Basin

For further assistance regarding this water right lease agreement, please contact Abi
Aderonmu at abiodun.aderonmu@water.ca.gov or at (818) 500-1645, extension 268.

Sincerely,
L
b

Mark Stuart, Chief
Southern Region
and Watermaster

Mr. Lee C. Muchow
Secretary/Treasurer

cCl

Bellflower Home Garden Water Company

17447 Lakewood Boulevard
Bellflower, California 80706

Water Replenishment District
of Southern California

4040 Paramount Boulevard

Lakewood, California 90712



	AGENDA July 9, 2013
	TAB 1.1-Minutes June 4, 2013 Regular Meeting
	TAB 1.2-Minutes June 21, 2013 Special Meeting
	TAB 1.3-Demands on General Fund May-June 2013
	TAB 1.4-Investment Report May-June 2013
	TAB 1.5-Water Purchases May 2013
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements June 2013
	TAB 2.2-Project Development Fund-Puente Basin
	TAB 2.3-Approve 2013-14 Salary Schedule
	TAB 2.4-Discuss Fullerton Rd. Grade Separation
	TAB 2.5-Communications Outreach Update
	TAB 2.6-Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 3.1-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4-Correspondence
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD Action Line June 19, 2013 Regular Meeting
	TAB 5.2-Puente Basin Water Agency

